
r..ECEIVED 
TOWH CI .. ERI\ 

1'0\'11 ' f)': I vt:"R • ,, <., ·I,te. Town of Ayer 

Z 15 JIIN 15 PH 2' ~,3 Board of Selectmen 
o . - fyer Town Hall-I" Floor Meeting Room 

/Qvu CUl f¥blO Tues:::.r~:a:4::' 2015 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10PM 

7:15 PM 

7:30PM 

8:15 PM 

8:30 PM 

9:00PM 

9:05PM 

9:10PM 
*Nok: 

Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Review and Approve Agendai Announcements (\'(IinteL" Parking Ban) 

National Great Kindness Challenge Week Proclamation 
P.ge Hilltop School 

Public Input 

Lisa Gab!ee. Town Accountant 
1. Reselve Fund Transfer Request (Computer Support· 52,550) 

Public Hearing - CDBG Projects for Submission 
1. 1'vIr. Dnvid Mnher, Office of Conununity and Economic Development 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel. Department of Public Works 
1, Hnbitat for Hllmanity - Request to waive \'(iater & Sewer Fees 
2, Industrial PretJ:catment Program COlltr<lct 

3. Stonnwnter Utility Committee Presentation 

Town Meeting Warrant Guide and Article Submission System 
1. Selectman Livingston 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. AdminisuTluve Update 
2. ABCC Seasonal Population Estimnte 
1. Approv<ll of Habitat for Humanily Land Trnnsnction 
4. Creation of Comprehensive Phn \.omlllittee 
5. Cl'el1tioll of Tree Lighting Committee 
6. LcttC.t of Support for CDIlG Grant 
7. ])bnning Board V ncnncy 
8. Town Flllg Discllssion 

New fillsmess/Selectmen's Questions 
1. Sandy Pond Ro,d Summcr P"king (Sc1ect,mn lWlman) 

bpproval of Meeting Miuutes 
]onuary 6, 2015 

Adjournment 
Agcnda Ii/lies tire jorplc71J/liJlg />lIIpOJeJ OJlIY and do I/ot nct"cJ:wri!y t'OII.rlillltC c.):.:tlt;lliIl1eJ 



Certificate of Recognition 
This certlflcate is awarded to 

Page Hilltop School 

©(Q)~ 
Presented on this 20th day of January 2015 

In valuable recognition of your participation in National Great Kindness Challenge Week! 
With a mantra of "kindness matters", the challenge provides a platform for students, staff and families 

to celebrate a week focused on creating a culture of kindness on school campuses nationwide. 

Best Wishes from the Ayer Board of Selectmen 

©(Q)~W 



RESERVE FUND IRAN FER REQUEST 

Section I (Completed by Elected Official or Department Head) 

This request for a transfer from the ReselVe Fund Is being made In accordance with M.G.L, 

Chapter 40, Section 6: 

1. Amount requested: 

2. To be transferred to: 
A. Account Name 

B. Account t#: 

3. Present balance In budget 

$2,550.00 

Computer Support IMUNIS) 

01136 

$22,605.20 

4. The amount requested will be used for (please attach supporting Information): 

MUNIS on-srte training for the Benefits & Payroll Manager and the Tax Collector's offices 

S, The expense Is extraordinary or unforeseen for the following reason{s): 

Both employees are fairly new In office and need addlttonal trai ning In the Town's financial software 

system (MUNIS). Since the Collector was newly elected In the spring, funds fortralning were not 

included In the FY201S budget. lIkewls2, it was unknown at the time the FY201S budget was developed 

that the former employee who handled payroll and beneftts would terminate employment. 

Date 1/15/2015 

Section II 

Transfer Approved: 

I\mount Approved: 

Date of M eeting: 

Section III 

Transfer Approved: 

Amount Approved: 

Date of Meeting: 

RevIsed 7/28/20011 

J - ~rJ.Aa. 
Elected Official or Department Head ~ Do d~ e....-

Action by Board of Selectmen or Appointing Authority when Section I 

not completed by an Elected Official 

YES NO 

Number Present/Votlng _____ _ 

Chariman 

Action by Finance Committee 

YES NO 

$-----------------------

Number Present/Votlilg _____ _ 

I 
! 



01/15/2015 09119 
2481!)'abr 

ITOWN OF AYER 

]BUDGET REPORT 

FOR 2015 07 

ACCOUNTS FOR t 
001 

01136 COMPtrrER 8UPPORr 

-----------------------------------

01136 51000 STIPBJID 

01236 53040 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 

OH36 fi.}041 HARDWARE RttPLACRMENTS 

01136 54000 SUPPLI!3S 

T01'AL COMPIJ'1'ER SUPPORT 

TOTAL GENBAAL FUND 

'ro'l'AL EXPBNSES 

ORIGINAL 

APPROP 

4,.728 

38,371-

646 

500 

44 E 245 

44 r 245 

44,245 

TRANFR9/ 

ADJSTHTS 

0 

0 

0 

0 

• 
Q 

0 

REflISED 
BUDGET 'iT'D EXPENDED RNCUMBRA..'>'ICES 

4,. 729 

38,37:1-

646 

500 

44,245 

44,245 

44,245 

2,454.30 

1'1,185",50 

.00 

.00 

21,639.130 

21,639.80 

21,639,30 

. CO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Ipo 1 

]glytdbud 

AVAILABLE peT 

SUDGIi:T OSED 

2,2'13,70 51.9% 

U,l.8$.50 50.(}% 

646.00 .0' 
.500,QO .0' 

22,605.20 48.9% 

22,605.20 48.9% 

22,605.20 



Mail Folders :: Sent: Re~erve fund tl'llnsfer "",,,,,Un.' 1'7 ., m1!i e , "'"'I" ._ sa "Iii ""0 , , IJ] r $ ? g6LbP. .. 

1 of J 

Date: Wed, 07 Jan 2015 12:09:06 -0500 [011071201512:09:06 PM ESll 
From: 

To: rpontbriand@ayer.ma.U$, flncom@ayar.ma.u6 

~~~~-.......... -

Cc: kjohnsjon@a~(lr:ma.us, scopeland@ayer,ma:.u.~ .. ______ _ 
-~~-~~~- ....... --.--

Subject:fl,eselVe lundlrans~fe~r ____ _ 

Part(s): t!d 2 Ayer PR HR Training Quote.pdf [application/pdfj 1D5!l. 
t!d 3 Aye, Tax Training Quote.pdf [appllcatlon/pdfj 1LIS!l. 

----
@ 1 unnamed [text/plain] 2.01 KB 

Good morni.ng Robert and FinCoro members, 
As you may know, the Town will be upgrading to a newer version (10.5) of MUNIS as the 
old version CS.3} will no longer be supported. In addition, the Town has relatively 
new personnel in our tax collection and payroll/benefits positions. This was 
unanticipated at the time that the FY201S budget was developed. As is normally the 
case, I believe it's in the Town's best interest that we provide training to the new 
hires. I thought it best to wait until we move to the new version. Therefore, I will 
be coming before the Selectmen and FtnCom for a Reserve Fund Transfer totaling $2,550 
(see attached quotes) . 
Thank you, 
Lisa 

Forwarded message from ~7?"a .. ~ __ ...... ~"""".S"".zr ..... · 
Date, Wed, 7 Jan 2015 16:58,50 +0000 
From: "Grosset, Karen II 

Reply-To: uGrosset t Karen!! 
Subject: RE: quote for on-site training 

'l'o: Uacct@ayer,ma,us u <acct@ayer.ma,us> 

Hi Lisa - I've attached two separate quotes .... one for a day of TaK training and one for 
a day of I?R/ff~ training. The Tax resource has some availability in February. I'm 
still waiting to hear about the PR/HR availability, but lIm guessing that can be in 
February as well once we've finished all the W2 training in January. Thank you - Karen 

Karen Grosset 
Account Rzresentative 
.. I F _ E 7 
-----Original Message-----
From: acct@ayer.ma.us [mailto:acct@ayer.ma.us] 
Sent' Wednesday, January 7, 2015 9,14 AM 
To: Gr.osset t Karen 
Cc; kjohnston@ayer.ma.us; scopeland@ayer.ma.us 
Subject: quote for on-site training 

Hi Karen, 
As you may know, the Town of Ayer will be upgrading to version 10.5 before the end of 
the month. Could you please provide a quote for 2 days on-site training, specifically 
:tn the areaS of taxes and human resources/payroll? Also, could you please let me know 
approximately when the training could be available? 
Thank you, 
Lisa Gabree 
Ayer Finance Manager/'rown Accountant 

----- End forwarded message -----
-~~~~~~- ...... - .... 

1/15/20159:20 AM 



Sale.'ii Quotation For 

TownofAyer 

To,,'!! Halll Main Street 

Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

Phone (978)772-8290 

Other Services 

Quoted By: 

Date: 

Quote Expiration: 

Quote Name: 

Quote Number: 

Quote Description: 

Karen Grosser 

Jn12015 

71612015 

Town of Ayer-ERP-PRlHR Traicing 

2015·11034 

Description ' , '" '" ' , ',', , Quantity Unit Price " Unit Discount· Eldended Price 

Implementation Day 

Summary 
Total Tyler Software 

Total Tyler Services 

Total3rd Party Hardware, Software and Servlces 

Summary Total 

Contract Total 

21)15-1103< • 

TOTAL: 

One Time Fees 
$0.00 

$1,275,00 

$0.00 

$1,275.00 

51,275.00 

1 

Recurring Fees 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

CONFIDENTIAL 

$1,275.00 $0.00 $1,275.00 

$1,275,00 

~ of 3 



Sal .. Quotation For 

Tov,.-n of Ayer 

Town Halll Main Street 

Aye<, Massachusetts 01432 

Phone (978) 772-8290 

Other Services 

Quoted By: 

Date: 

Quote Expiration: 

Quote Name: 

Quote Number: 

Quote Description: 

Karen Grosset 

In12015 

7/612015 

To,"",'D of Ayer-ERP-Tax Training 

2015·11033 

DescriptioI'! ' "" "" " ,Quantity Unit Price '" Unit Discoum ' " extended'Price 

Implementation Day 

Summary 
Total T )'Ier Software 

Total T )'Ier Services 

Total 3rd Party Hardware, Software and Services 

Summary Total 

Contract Total 

2015-11033 -

TOTAL: 

One Time Fees 
$0,00 

$1,275.00 

$0.00 

$1,275.00 

$1,275.00 

1 

Recurring Fees 
so.oo 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

CONFIDENT1AL 

$1.275,00 $0.00 $1,275,00 

$1,275.00 

1013 



Town of Ayer 
Office of Community & Economic Development 
Town Hall. One Main Street. Ayer, MA 01432.978-772-8206. Fax: 978-772-8208 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator 

FR: David Maher 

RE: A Public Hearing for the Upcoming CDBG Grant 

DT: January 15, 2015 

Honorable Members: 

In lieu of our upcoming CDBG grant submission, as part of our public outreach, I have 
requested through the Town Administrator the opportunity to hold a Public Hearing as 
part of your January 20th agenda. 

Attached you will find the Notice of Public Hearing which has been advertised since 
January 2cd on our website and in your local paper on the concurrent Fridays prior to 
your meeting. It has also been posted in other areas as well. 

Present for this hearing will be myself, Ms. Hersey and Michael Pingpank, who is our 
fulltime writer and consultant from Community Opportunities Group. As mentioned in the 
notice we will be: 

1) Discussing and soliciting questions for our three projects: Pleasant Street 
infrastructure and streets cape upgrades, housing rehab and a community 
development social services needs assessment 

2) Giving a brief update to the current work and status of our re-opened 2011 grant 
activities 

All during our agenda time, soliciting input from the Board and the public. We look 
forward to this opportunity to continue the important work of Ayer's Department of 
Community Development. 

OcuJ(Y)~ 
David Maher 
Director, Economic and Community Development 
Town of Ayer 



TOWNOFAYER 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Town of Ayer, through its Community Development Office and Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing 
on Tuesday, January 20, 2015 at 7: 15 p.m. The purpose of the hearing is to discuss the proposed Federal FY 2015 
grant application to the Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program. T.:nder the FY 15 
Community Development Fund-I grant proposal, the Town of Ayer intends to seek funding related to upgrades in 
the water, drainage, sewer, roadway, and sidewalk infrastructure on Pleasant Street, conduct a housing 
rehabilitation program, and undertake a community development needs assessment and action piau project. The 
grant application may include additional activities. The public hearing will also update the public on the progress 
of the Town's current (FY 2011) Massachusetts CDBG Program CDF grant. The public hearing will also discuss 
possible target areas for grant activities. 

The hearing will be held at the Ayer Town Hall in the Selectmen's Meeting Room loeated at 1 Main Street, Ayer, 
MA 01432. Any person or organization so wishing will be afforded an opportunity to be heard. Suggestions for 
potential activities for future grant application, comments on the outcomes and the effectiveness of previous 
CDBG programs/projects awarded to the Town. Comments can be made at the public hearing or prior to the 
hearing by contacting the Ayer Community Development Office in writing or in person at 1 Main Street, Ayer, 
MA 01432 or by telephone at 978-772-8221. The Town encourages a broad spectrum of participation by residents 
and other interested parties in order to better understand and serve the needs ofthe community. The hearing 
location is accessible to persons with physical disabilities. If you require a translator, an accommodation for a 
hearing impairment or other accommodation, contact the Ayer Community Development Office no later than 1:00 
p.m., Monday, January 19, 2015 by caBing 978-772-8221. 

The Town is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint of discrimination write USDA, Director, Office of 
Civil Rights, Washington, DC 20250-9410. 

David Maher 
Director, Community and Economic Development 
Town of AyeI' 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L Wetzel, P,E" Superinlendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) Tl2·6240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: January 15,2015 

Board of Selectmen To: 

From: Mark Wetzel, P.E., Publie Works Superintendent 

Jannary 20 Meeting Agenda Items Subject: 

I. Request to waive water and sewer connection fees for Habitat for Humanity - Habitat for 
Humanity of North Cenh'al Massachusetts has requested a wai vel' of the water and sewer 
connection fees for the duplex under construction at 76 Central Ave. The fees are $3,000 for 
each water connection and $1,500 for each sewer connection. The proposed design shows 2 
water connections and one sewer cOllllection for a total of $7,500, I recommend that the 
Board waiver the water and sewer connection fees for this project. 

2. Hoyle Tanller & Assoeiates- Contract for rpp - HTA has been managing the TOWll.'S 
wastewater Industrial Pretreatment Program (IPP) since the beginning of the program in 
1996. HTA is very knowledgeable of the system, requirements and regnlatory reporting and 
do a very good job in managing the program. The Professional Services agreement executed 
by the Board dated January 21, 2014 has an option for two one year extensions. I recommend 
that the Board authorize the Option Year 2 for January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 
at a fee of $42,500. This cost is billed to the industrial users in the program. 

3. Stonnwater Utility - The Stormwater Committee has prepared a presentation on the 
Storm water Utility activities and enterprise nllld fee implementation. 



\ 

~' 
\ 

",' 
!ifIli~P'" ~U!~I 
:4~9/~5Q 

~.---- ---::: -... :=:;--

..-- ................... ---.. ...,.""'~""' .. I< 

..-

SITe ;:llAN 



December 10, 2014 

Mark Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Town of Ayer 
Department of Public Works 
25 Brook Street 
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

Re: Professional Services Agreement - 201S 

~x!~t!'!mfr 
1 SO Dow Street 
Manchester. Ne\\1 t lamps!lire OJI01 
601·(,69·5555 
flD.J.669-4168 Fitx 
V\:,/",\\<.hovlelanner,com 

Option 2 -Administration of the Town's Industrial Pretreatment Program 

/. (\" <,,(' \e-
Dear Mr. ~el:' . 

. -
This letter is to request that Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. be retained to continue providing 
professional services to administer the Industrial Pretreatment Program for the period January 1, 
2015- December 30, 2015 as outlined in the agreement dated January 21, 2014 as Option Year 2 
{attached for your reference}. The Scope of Services will be the same as the base agreement and 
the fee is actual cost not to exceed using the Billing rates attached thereto. 

If acceptable to the Board of Selectmen, please retain one (1) signed copy for your flies, and return 
two (2) signed copies to Hoyle, Tannerfor our files. 

We thank you for this opportunity to continue to serve the Town of Ayer. Should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

Very truly yours, 

HOYLE, TANNER & AssOCIATES, INC. 

Paula M. Boyle, Associate 
Project Manager 

Enclosure 

cco' Michael Troinque, P.f. V.P. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E. , Superlnlendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Office Manager 

January 20, 2015 

Ms. Paula Boyle 
Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc. 
150 Dow Street 
Manchester, MA 03101 

RE: IPP Agreement for Professional Engineering Services 

Dear Ms Boyle: 

Water. Wastewater, Highway & SfM Waste Divisions 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

In accordance with the Agreement for Professional Engineering Services dated January 21, 2014 for 
administration of the wastewater Industrial Pretreatment Program, this letter authorizes Option 
Year 2 fur a fee not to exceed $42,500.00. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact the DPW office. 

Regards, 

AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

©(Q)[?JW 
Christopher Hillman. 
Chairman 

copy: Robert Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Mark Wetzel - DPW Superintendent 

Pagel ofl 



@KIL~ 
Stormwatel' Utility 

Implementation and Fee 
Development 

PresentaLion to Board of Selectmen 
January 20,2015 

Overview of Presentation 

I Presentation will focus on Stormwater Utility 
status, budget, fee structure and 
recommended fees and Implementation 

t Formation of Stormwater Utility and 
Enterprise Fund was voted at ATM 2011 

l Presentation will provide overview of the need 
for Stormwater Utility and funding but not 
repeat previous presentations and 
discussions 

Stormwater Committee 

, Mark Wetzel, P.E. - DPW Supt . 

• Lee Curtis - Conservatio n Commission 
, Don Smallwood - EPIC (PepsI) 
I Anita Saracco - Resident 
t Jane Morris - Resident 
) Dan Van Schalkwyk - Town Engineer 

1/15/2015 

1 



Stormwater Uti I ity Status 
f Ayer Stormwater Bylaws 

Article 26: NPDES Phase 2 Storm water Bylaw 
Article 27: Illicit Discharge SlOrrnwater Bylaw 
Article 2B: Stormwater Bylaw - Violations 

ATM May 2011 Approved Stormwater Utility / 
Enterprise Fund (Article 31) 
Stormwater Committee work ,F , -;-- ' I 

• Evaluation of budgets, fees and F (- ,- " , ~~ I _\_~\ ' ,.I 1 \ _ 

revenue projections • 1.1'-\"; \. 

• Draft Regs, Rate Ordinance, l~~,1 t'~ ,,;;:" 
Credit Manual v .;t,~'\!"~ ----

MS4 Perm!l Report ~ '~:rt':1!"t$f~ \. 
","";;S11.W : f '-~ 1-:'_ 

Current Facts 
Dralnage/stormwater system consists of drainage 
pipes, culverts, catch basins. open ditches, outfalls, 
retention ponds and modern treatment systems 

Town drainage infrastructure includes approx: 

: ~~~ ~~:~:II~aslns ~}.. 1 
· 25 culverts ~ •. " .~ 
· IS detention basins ~ ~~ " . 
· Miles of pipe of various size, material , .... _.... . ., ~}.. "'ffj} . 

and agel condition . . 

Many outfalls discharge to Ayer's ponds and brooks 

Why Charge for Stormwater7 

Public Infrastruclure must be maintained to prevent 
localized flooding and water pollution 
Federal/State Regulations - Increased Regulations and 
specific requirements In Municipal Permit and Water 
QualiLY standards (TMDLS) 

~ O&M - Increased O&M requlremems In permIts 
Repairs - Increased need for repairs to Illalntaln 
drainage and prevent flooding 

f Inspection and Inventory- need to determine what 
Ayer has, current condition and needed Improvements 

I It's Green-Improving surface waLer and environmental 
quality through good stormwater management Is 
~~mmunILy goal 

~. ~ ~ 

1/J.5/201.5 

2 



Why Charge for Stormwater? 
IT'S DASIC: Storm rtralna91! Is it bilSk municipal utility service 
which, If mglecled, adversely aUe<ts public and private flropert~ 

IT TAKES MONEY: Without it dedicated fund . stomlwattr sys te m 
mahllenante compelu wUh everylhl1l9 else In the general fund 
for allenllon and ""lorllY 

IT TAKES PEOPLE: III som~ communities, dedicatecl5TAFF are 
necessary to ensure that stornl'o'JlIler system maintenance Is not 
competing with roads, sidewalks, sewers, etc. for staff tlmo ;u 
well. 

,IT'S GREEN: In some. communities, Improving surface waler and 
envirollmtntailluailly through good storrnwater managl!menlls a 
community goal 

Regulatory Issues 

• Ayer Is classified as a Municipal Separate Storm 
Sewer System (MS4) 

• ReQuires a discharge permit from EPA 
New permit (Phase 2) will be 
futu re 
New permit will require; 
~h.ppln!l of system 

. Inventory of storm drain system 
Water quallw monitoring at olltfalis 
Monitoring ~nd elimination of illegal 
discharges "'m,",;w",f"~--4 
Treatment to reduce pollubms from (i 
bodies (to maximum extent possible) 

Cleaning calch basins/pipes 
Repairing catch ba.slns 

• Replacing drain pipes 
Street sweeping 
Victor Dr culvert rer·laoco,ne,", 
MapplrlY dralt\aye system 
Inventory Icondillo n .",essm'"' 
culve.rts and out falls 
Cleaning of re.tentlon basins 

r Funding Pond Study 

1/15/2015 

3 



Operating and Capital Budgets 

, Ol>eratlllg Budget 
. FY15 S81,000 

Propo sed FY16 S 150,000 
FYI G includes capital r&l 

Capital nudget 

... ' 

Funding Options 

) General fund / municipal budget (currently 
funding method) 

• Federal and state grants 

, Bonding for capital projects 

1 Enterprise Fund with user fee s 
MGL eh 83 Sec(lon 16 allows munlclpallUes to set 
til) a stormw.lter management utility and to charge 
ulilily fees for managing stormwater 

Stormwater Fees 
) Provide a stable. dedicated and adequate 

funding source for stormwater programs 

~ More equitable system for raIsing revenue -
fee is based on actual runoff impact, rather 
than property value 

I Tax-exempt entitles that contribute 
stormwater are charged !rke other properties 

Has potential to encourage stormwater 
management through credits provisions 

1/15/2015 

4 



Stormwater Fee Requirements 

f Stormwater fee must be based on legally 
defensible formula 

) Fee must reflect amount of demand for 
service that ratepayer creates 

I Stormwater management "demand" based on 
amount of stormwater runoff generated by 
parcel (amount of Impervious surface area) 

I Town can offer fee credits 

Fee Options 
) Per-unit charge for the imperviou s surface 

charged based on type, size, o r amount of 
Impervious surface 

~ Flat fee per parcel based on type of land use 

I Tiered ERUs based on ranges of Impervious 
areas - more complicated to implement, 
allows for minor errors In Impervious 
calculations 

Recommendation - Fee Structure 
I Recommend a "per unlt~ fee structure 
J Unit charge Is based on the amount of 

Impervious surface typical sing le-family 
residential parcel- Equivalent Residential Unit 
(ERU). 

I [3 ased on GIS analysis, ERU Is calculated to be 
2,500 SF of Impervious area 

r--------,~N'=m.~'=, ,'fr-' 
I'r~rtits ERUs 

1/15/2015 

5 



Credits 

• Recommend credit policy for a maximum 50% 
credit 

I Credits 
Manage water quallly - 25% maximum 
Manage volume runoff - 15% maxlmllm 
Manage peak fl ow - 10% maxim um 

I Credit man ual details credit calculation, 
application process, administration and 
appeals 

Fee Analysis 

.~,,-,;,. "'" , HI' "0' ,"', ... ', " .. 
m-,,', m 'n'N'~~'H, ~",a" 1 

,,'" ,., .. , .,,"', ""., "'''' "'" 
""" ,,~'" ,m_O!. "",0:0 I "l'" • "U:O 

Recommendations 

I Fees based on the Per-Unit mechod- most fair 
and measurable 

~ ERU = 2500 SF Impervious area 
I All si ngle family properties to be measured as 

one ERU 
I Recommended fee of $3.00 per month per 

ERU (536 per year for single family homes) 
I Implement Credit Policy of up to 50% of fee 
I Bill quarterly with water & sewer bill 

1/15/2015 

6 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00P,M, • UPPER TOWN HAll 1 MAIN STREET • AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

Tel, (978) 772-8220 
fax, (978) 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(9!8) 772-8210 

DATE: January 14,2015 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Cc: Town Administrator 

----------------------------------------

MEMORANDUM 

FROM: Selectman Jannice L. Livingston, Vice-Chair 

SUBJECT: Proposed Town Meeting Guide and Warrant Article Submission System 

Dear Selectmen, 

The purpose of the proposed update to the Town Meeting Warrant; the Town Meeting Guide; 
and the Warrant Article Submission is to create a more efficient meeting with relevant 
information that is frequently asked by Voters/Residents, 

The Town Meeting Guide provides a one stop shop for AyeI' Residents to better understand the 
purpose of Town Meeting and helpful hints as to how to inquiry/approve/understand how Town 
Meeting is conducted_ This can be placed on the Town Website for all to be able to access as 
they desire, Additionally, the intent is to creatc a formali7£d system for warrant ruticle 
submission which will enable the Board of Selectmen to track, record, schedule, and follow up 
on warrant articles_ 

The Town Meeting Article Submission form answers the WHO/WHAT/WHEN/WHERE 
questions that are frequently asked at Town Meeting, 

• WHO is submitting the aliicle (Board/Committee?) 
• WHEN did the submitting Board/Committee discuss/vote on the proposed article, 
• WHAT was the vote of the submitting Board/Committee (ex: Unanimous, 3-2 etc" 

this is lAW the open meeting law) 
• WHA T is the purpose of the article (transfer funds; create a position/department etc,) 
• WHEN is the timeline for proposed article, if passed, to go into effect? (Ex: Placed on 

Spring Town :vieeting 2015, implementation of article is for March 2016) 
• WHEN is article justified to go to Town Meeting (Ex: Submitted for Spring Town 

Meeting 2015, but not neccssary until CY2016) 

The new format also provides the Board of Selectmen who approve the articles/warrant the 
necessary infOlroation to make an infom1cd decision, (Ex: Article submitted for Spring Town 
:vieeting 2015, implementation of article will be in CY20 16, article COULD be tabled until Fall 
Town :vieeting 2015,) 

1 



This also creates an "Action Item" tracking system. If an aliicle is placed on the warrant with a 
time line of implementation say in 6 months i1'0111 passage, this gives not only the Residents of 
AyeI' more information, but also provides the BOS the necessary infonnation for potential 
follow-up (on a "as need" basis). If 12 months have gone by (it is within reason that for some 
ruiicles, implementation could be pushed. 12 months is used as an exrunple only), then the article 
can be re-looked at for potential "relevancy". Since most ruiicles ask for funds (transfers from 
Enterprise funds, Grants, Free Cash etc.), then by keeping a better eye on things these funds 
could POTENTIALLY be returned and used for other projects. (With Grants, it would be simply 
keeping an eye on things to ensure Grant is not lost,) This could also be a potential savings to the 
town. 

This "Action Item" tracking system is also helpful to Depruiment Heads/Boards etc., and could 
eliminate potential "slip through" of articles that residents end up reminding us about. In the past 
there have been alticles "approved" at Town Meeting in 2005 that still today are not complete. 

When articles are submitted the submission fon11s will be placed in a binder and be at the ready 
at Town Meeting to be able to betler answer questions from Voters/Residents. (Ex: Mr. 
Moderator, I request to know when Article 15 was discussed/voted on for submission by 
BoardfCommittee. Mr. Smith, Article 15 was discussed/voted on by Board/Committee on "date 
applicable"). This binder could also be helpful when there is no representative ii'om said 
Board/Committee and the BOSIT A are then able to "reasonably" answer questions, which 
unfortlmate1 y has happened before. 

It is also desirable that all articles for the warrant be written in a more "common English" that is 
readily understandable and easier to read. 

The updated Town Meeting Warrant which is mailed to residents, will also add the following 
infonnation. 

• WHO recommends/sponsors, date voted on, vote results. 
• WHA T funding source is being used? 
• WHEN is the timelinc for implementation? 
• WHAT is the brief explanatory note for aliicle? 

The WruTant is also placed on the To\',11 Website (footnote on Town Warrant states this), the 
actual submission forms could also be linked for residents to be able to get needed information 
prior to the Town Meeting. (When looking at the warrant resident decides they want more 
i11iolmation for Article 20. They then look at the submission forms, which informs them as to 
when the discussion/vote was taken for this article. The resident now can see at a glance what 
meeting video/meeting minutes to review.) 

The above updates being recommended for implementation are to improve the efficiency of 
Town Meeting, provide the infOlmation at one glance to the resident, and potentially in the long 
term save time and money. (Ex: 50 articles are plaeed on Spring Town Meeting Warrant, 15 
articles really could be submitted for Fall Town Meeting. Since rnnning Town Meeting costs 

2 



money, it is more efficient and cost savings to utilize Town Meetings more efficiently.) FYI
The goal is not to "ShOlten" Town Meeting - the time it takes to go thwugh Town Meeting is 
driven by the voters/residents. 

The goal is to run a better meeting. I would respectfully recommend thaI the Board of Selectmen 
approve the Town Meeting Warrant Guide; the updated WatTant; and the Warrant Article 
Submission Form/System. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Thank you. 

3 



Gtizen's Guide to Town Meetings 

An Important Message for aU Massachusetts Town Residents 

The purest fmm of democratic goveming is practiced in a Town Meeting, In use for over 300 years 

and still today, it has proven to be a valuable means for many Massachusetts taxpayers to voice their 

opinions and directly etrect change in their communities, Here in this ancient American assembly. 

you can llliIke your voice herud as you and your neighbms decide the course of the government closest 

to you, TIus booldet outlines tlle fmms and procedures used in Massachusetts Town Meetings, As the 

Commonwea1t11's infmmation officer, I urge you to read it and malce use of it as you engage in the 

debates and votes tllat give shape to YOlll'Town Government. 

William Francis Galvin 

Secretaty ofthe Commonwealth 

IntJ"oduction 

DRAFT 

Each town has a different way of IUnning its Town Meeting, depending on its bylaws or charter. 

Sometimes the customs and traditions are written down; sometimes they are not. llis guide is a 

general outline of the Town Meeting Basics, some of the pl'Ocedmes may be lISed in one town and not 

another. TIUs guide is not intended to be an all inclusive text, but a bl'oad overview designed to 

encourage you to find out more and attend YOill' own Town Meeting, If you have any questions 

regarding the specific pl'Ocedmes employed by your town, please contact yOill' Town Clerk or Town 

Meeting Moderator. 

Questions and AnsweJ"S about Town Meetings Town Meeting Basics 

What is a Town Meeting? 

A Town Meeting is both an event and an entity, As an event, it is a gatheIing of a to\\'I1'S eligible 
voters, and is refelTed to as "the Town Meeting," As an entity, it is the legislative body for towns in 
Massachusetts, and is refelTed to simply as Town Meeting," So you may say. "I went to the Town 



Meeting. Town Meeting approved the budget." 

Do cities have Town Meetings? 

No. A city's legislative body is called a city councilor a board of aldelmen. Citizens do not govern a 

city directly. 

What's the difference between cities and towns? Size? 

Municipalities decide whether to have a city OJ' town fOim of government. Size is one factor in the 

decision. Towns with less than 12,000 inhabitunts cannot adopt a city fOim of government 

Do aD towns have Town Meetings? 

Most but not all towns have Town Meetings. A few towns are governed by town councils. In swn, no 

cities have Town Meetings and most towns do have Town Meetings. 

What does Town Meeting decide? 

To\'VJ1 Meeting decides tlu'ee major things: 

It sets the salaries for the elected officials. DRAFT 
It votes to appropriate money to lUll the town. 

It votes on the town's local statutes, which are called by-laws. 

Open Town Meetings and Representative Town Meetings 

What's an open Town Meeting? 

An open Town Meeting means that all of the town's voters may vote on all matters. The 
Town of Ayer has an Open Town Meeting. 

What is a moderator? 

Generally, a moderatOi's job is to run the Town Meeting. Specifically, the moderator declares the 

outcome of all voice votes. Some towns have detailed by-laws goveming Town Meeting procedure. 

Other towns leave a lot of discretion to the moderator. 

Moderators are usually elected at the TOVvn Election at which voters go to their regular polling 

places. TIle term of office is one or three years. When the elected moderator is absent, a temporary 
2 



moderator may be elected at the Town Meeting. 

What's a seJectman or seJectwoman? 

Selectmen are a town's executive officers. Voters elect them to the Board of Selectmen, which usually 

has three or five members. Selectmen are authOlized to call a Town Meeting provided that they have 

posted a wamll1t. In small towns, the Board of Selectmen mns the town and supelvises town workers. 

In larger towns, the Board of Selectmen picks and supelvises a person, who, in turn, IUI1S the town and 

supelvises town workers. Depending on the town, that person has vllilous authOlity, duties, lli1d title. 

That person is known as the town manager, town administrator, executive secretary, or 

administrative secretary. 

Wbat does the town clerk do? 

At the Town Meeting, the clerk records all votes and takes minutes. Town clerks are elected or 

appointed. In the event of all ofthe selectmanlselectwomen resigning, the town clerk is authorized to 

call a town meeting. 

What is a town counsel? DRAFT 
The town counsel is a lawyer who either works for the town as an employee, oris a private lawyer 

who counts tbe town among bis or her clients. 111C Town Administrator in consultation with town 

counsel often preplli-e5 the WlliTant (the Town Meeting's agenda). During tbe Town Meeting, the town 

counsel answers legal questions that come up. He or she is appointed by the selectmen. 

What's a select committee? 

A select committee is assigned to investigate and repolt back to the Town Meeting on a certain subject, 

or to w1dertake a certain substantive task. The moderator frequently appoints its chairperson and 

members. Select committees are also called special committees. 

What's a standing committee? 

A standing committee is a pe011anent committee. A town might have standing committees for the 

following areas: public works, planning and zoning, recreation, and personneL The most in1POltlli1t 

standing committee is tl1e finance committee. 

What dot'S the finance committee do? 

111e finance committee prepm-es the budget in the months before the annual Town Meeting stmts. It 

3 



also prepares financial mucles (which are agenda items). Its recommendations m·e advisOlY. In some 

towns, the committee is known as the wan·ant committee or the advisOlY committee. 

Depending on a town's by-laws, members of the finance committee are appointed by the selectmen or 

moderator, or elected by voters or the Town Meeting. In many lowru;, lhe finance committee's 

report is distributed to all residences. 

Annual and Special Town Meetings 

What's the difference between alllual and special meetings? 

Each town must hold an annual Town Meeting. Additional Town Meetings are called special 

meetings. TIley may be called as many times dwing the year as necessalY. 

When are Town Meetinl?$? DRAF 
Cunently, the Ayer Annual TowI1 Meeting (ATM) is held on the first Monday in May after 
the Town Elections. The Special Fall Town Meeting (STM) is currently held on the fOUlih 
Monday of October. Additional Special Town Meetings may be called throughout the 
year. 

How do I find out when the annual meeting will take place? 

Watch your local newspaper. Signs are posted aroU11d town. CWIently eveJ.Y household in Ayer is 

mailed a Town Meeting Wanant at least ten days in advance of the said meeting. Check the Town's 

Website at www.ayer.ma.gov website. And you may always call Town Hall, ask for the Clerk's 

offtce, and ask when the allllUal meeting will take place. 

How do I find out about special meelinl?$? 

Special meetings, by thei.r velY naMe, are not held at the same time evelY year. Watch your local 

newspaper and watch for signs posted aroU11d town. CtuTently eVeJ.Y household in Ayer is mailed a 

Town Meeting Wm1<ll1t at leastfowieen days in advance of the said meeting. Check the Town's 

Website at www.ayer.ma.govwebsite. And you may always call Town Hall, ask for the Clerk's 

offtce, and ask when tile m1l1ual meeting will take place. 

Who caDs special Town Meetings? 

Generally, the Ayer Board of Selectmen call Special Town Meetings. 

May voters caU a special Town Meeting? 

4 



Yes, voters may call a special Town Meeting. Two hundred registered voters or 20% of the 

total number of registered voters, whichever is less in numbMn'lftstrnpecial Town 

Meeting. The special Town Meeting must be held no later tH\l.!IIA~Jr the Board of 

Selectmen receive the request. 

What's the procedure for voters calling a special Town Meeting'! 

The requisite number of voters must sign a written request for a special Town Meeting. The 

format of the written request is flexible. Voters should include their addresses after their 

signatures. 

Voters deliver the written request to the Board of Selectmen. The Board of Selectmen must 

then call a special meeting within 45 days. 

Maya special Town Meeting be called for more than one reason? 

Yes, a special Town Meeting may be called for more tl1an one reason. For example, a special 

Town Meeting could be called to consider amending the zoning code and buying a new fire 

truck. 

The Warrant 

What is a warrant? 

The warrant lists a meeting's tin1e, place, and agenda. A walTant is also known as a warning. A 

Town Meeting's action is not valid unless the subject was listed on the warrant. 

When is the warrant available? 

A warrant is available at least 10 days before an annual meeting, and at least 14 days before a 

special meeting. 

How do I see the warrant? 

Wan'3Tlts are posted in public places (i.e. Town Hall, Ayer Post Office, etc.); mailed to evelY residence; 

posted on the Town's Website at www.ayer.ma.govoracombinationofaU three. 

Who mal{es up the warrant? 

The selectmen, who "issue" it. 

5 



What are articles? 

Alticles are items on the warrant. AppropIiations for each town function or department may be in 

separate articles. Or one article on the wanant may propose appropliations for all ne<;essruy town 

expenses. 

May voters pL1ce alticles on the warrant? DRA T 
Yes, voters may "insert" articles in the wamillt. They have to do it before selectmen "close" the 

walTan!. 

To inselt an article in the warrant for an annual Town Meeting, at least 10 registered voters of the 

town must sign a Wlitten request. The Town Clerk has a Citizen's Petition Form available 00 the 

Town's website or from the Town Clerk's Office. The Wlitten request of registered voters for the 

inseltion of subjects in town meeting wanants shall not be valid wliess the required number of 

registered voters not only sign their names but also state theil' residence, with street and nwnber, if 

any. Voters do not have to include their addresses after their signatures, but it is a good idea. 

If you want a sample ofan article to use to draft yoW" article, go to town hall and ask for a copy of the 

annual repolt, or check the Town's Website for the annual repolt. TIle annual repOlt will have walTants 

fi'om the previous year's Town Meeting, which you can use as sanlPles. For finther assistance, contact 

the Town Clerk and/or the Town Administrator. 

Citizens may insert an article in the WillTant for a special Town Meeting. Seleclmen shall inseJ.t in the 

wan'ant for every special town meeting all sUQiects which shall be requested by 100 registered voters 
or 10% of the total number of voters, whichever is lesser. 

What is the quonun for a Town Meeting? 

In an open Town Meeting, the minimum number of voters who may conduct business is established by 

the individual town's by-laws. For the Town of Ayer the qUOl1UTI for Open Town Meetlllg is fifty 

(50) registered voteJ."S in attendance. 

Who mav attend? 

Any member of the public may attend a Town Meeting. Registered Voters attending 
Town Meeting must sign in npon entrance to tbe Town Meeting and will be given a voting 
card. Non-vater's may attend but are required to sit in the non-voting section of Town 

6 



Meeting. This is to facilitate the process and counting of votes. 

Who lImy speaW 

All of a town's registered voters may speak in an Open Town Meeting. Non-votels who are 

employees of the Town may speak at the discretion of the Town Moderator. Non-votels who are not 

employees of the Town may only speak by unanimous consent of the Open Town Meeting. 

Who may vote? 

In an open Town Meeting, the town's voters may vote. 

Is the warrant the agenda? 
DRAFT 

Yes, the walTant generally states the things to be voted on, but the moderatm may intelplet the 

articles liberally. 

Usually, the Town Meeting considels the wanant's articles in order. However, the moderator or Town 

Meeting itself may change the order. 

How do I know which article the Town Meeting is considering? 

The modcrator sunll11arizes each atticle 01' reads it entirely before starting debate. 

What is the quonuJI for a Town Meeting? 

In at1 open Town Meeting, the minimum number of votels who may ccnduct business is established by 

the individual town's by-laws. The quorum in some towns is zero; if only a single citizen appears, the 

Town Meeting may start and conduct business. The quorum for the Annual Town 

Meeting and all Special Town Meetings in AyeI' is fifty (50) registered voters present. 

Who may attend? 

Any member of the public may attend a Town Meeting. 

Is the warrant the agenda? 

Yes, the WatTant generally states the things to be voted on, but the moderator may interpret the 

atticles liberally. 

7 



Usually, the Town Meeting considers the wanant's articles in order. However, the moderator or Town 

Meeting itself may change the order. 

How do I know which article the Town Meeting is consideling? 

TIle moderator swrunarizes each mticle or reads it entirely before staIting debate. 

Howis the budget considered? DRAFT 
The selectmen and/or finance committee must plmt and distJibute infOimation regarding 
appmptiations at or before the annual Town Meeting. Different towns handle the budget ortic!e 
(referred to as the Onmibus Budget) differently. Towns have two general ways: 

First The moderator reads a budget item; calls for a recommendation from the selectmen and/or 

finmlce committee on that item; calls for debate on that item; and calls for a vote on that item. TIlen 

the moderator does the same with the next budget item. 

Second: The moderator reads each budget item, but doesn~ stop for debate. If a voter WallIS to debate 

an item, he or she caUs out, "PASS" or a similar WOld, depending on the Town Meeting. The 

moderator will "lay aside" that item, and get back to it later. After reading all budget items, the 

moderator calls for a vote on all items that were not laid aside. Then the moderator takes up budget 

items that were laid aside. TIle moderator calls for debate, possible runendments, and a vote on each 

item. 

Participating in Town Meetings DRAFT 
How do I vote? 

Voters in open Town Meeting vote by vmious methods. 

Voice vote. Many Town Meeting votes are by voice. TIle moderator asks that all in favor (everyone 

voting "yes") say, "Yea" (which is pronounced "yay").TIlen the moderator asks that all opposed 

(everyone voting "no") say, "Nay." l1lemoderator listens and decides which side prevailed Voters 

who m'e unfmniliar with the difference between "yea" and "nay" Illay find tins reminder useful: 

"Yea" and "yes" both stmi willi "y." "Nay" and "no" both stmi with "n." 

Show ojhands. The moderator asks that all in mvor raise their hands. Then the moderator asks that all 
opposed raise their hands. The moderator looks at the number of hands in general and decides which 

side prevailed. Or hands are counted. 

8 



Roll call Voters are called by name and answer "Yea" or ''Nay.'' 

Slanding vole or rising vote. All in favor are asked to stand or rise. They are COW1ted. Next, all voters 

who are opposed are asked to stand. They are COW1ted. This ITnill of vote is also known as dividing the 

meeting. 

Secret ballots. When voters vote by secret ballot is determined by a town's by-laws. In some towns, the 

moderator can call for a secret ballot In some towns, if a certain number of voters request it, a vote 

will be by secret ballot. In other towns, a vote will be by secret ballot if25 % percent of the voters 

present and voting ask for it. 

Are Iilere votes that cannot be ta\{en by voice? DRAFT 
Yes, there are votes that cannot be taken by voice. Suppose that a town's by-laws require that 2/3 of 

the voters, not a simple majOlity, vote to approve the budget for it to pass. Unless the voice vote is 

unanimous in favor of the budget, the moderator will find it hard to determine if more than 2/3 of the 

voters said "yea." A vote requliing a super-majority (more than a simple majOlity) is usually decided 

by a vote other than voice vote. 

What if I think that the moderator did not decide correctly a voice vote or an informal show of 

hands? 

Stand immediately and say "1 question the vote." If at least six other voters stand with you, the 

moderator must count votes more fonnally. The moderator must then verifY the vote by polling the 

voters or by dividing the meeting or by the method provided for by the municipal by-laws. 

How do 1 speak in debate? DRAFT 
If you wish to speak, stand up and wait for the moderator to acknowledge you. When the moderator 

acknowledges you, proceed to the microphone and state yoUI' name and yoUI' address. 

Speak about the topic being discussed. Don't speak about a previous topic (unless there is a motion to 

rescind or reconsider). 

Make yow' comments to the moderator, not to the Town Meeting or individual Town Meeting 

Members. 

Forexanlple, do not say, "1 have something to say to the Town Meeting," or "Mr. Smith, you said 

something as a Town Meeting Member that I want to respond to." Instead, say something like, "Mr. 

Moderator, these are my thoughts on this article." 

9 



You may attack a previous speaker's argument, but do not aHack aprevious speaker. For example, 

do not say, 1l1e previous speaker is dead wrong." Instead, say something like, "I disagree with the 

argument we just heard." 

TlY to avoid referring to previous speilkers by name. For example, try not to say, "I agree with Mr. 

Jones' argument." Instead, say something like, "I agree with the argument that we can afford this 

budget item." n 1 AFT 
• 

Since you make yom comments to the moderator, you may not directly debate or ask questions of a 

previous speaker. For exanlple, do not say, "Mr. Johnson, you say that we should make another 

exception to the zoning Jaw. I'm asking you: When do we draw the line and stop making 

exceptions?" 

Instead, say something like, "Mr. Moderator, we have heard the argument that we shonld malce just 

one more exception to the zoning law. But I say if s time to stop malcing exceptions." 

Procedure and Motions 

Do I need to lmow "parIiamentillY procedm'e to attend a Town Meeting? 

No, you do not need to know "parliamentary" procedme to attend a Town Meeting. The moderator 

will take care of it. 

Are Town Meetings run according to Roberts' Rnles of Order? 

Some are; some are not. The Town of Ayer uses Demeter's Rules (similar to Robert's 
Rules Order), Please consult your town clerk. 

Does tbe majority always rule? DR AFT 
No, the majority does not always rule. Sometimes a super-m,\jority (more than a sinlple 

majority) is needed for votes on some specific issues. For example, authorizing selectmen 

to purchase or tIlke land by eminent domain requires a 2/3 vote. 

Arc a town's bv-laws the final word on how the Town Meeting runs? 

No, by-laws may be suspended in some circumstances. A town's by-laws themselves 

explain how to suspend them. It might require a 213 vote or a unanimous vote to suspend a 

provision in the bylaws. Please consult the Town Clerk. 

Are the moderator's rulings final? 
10 



In some areas, yes, the moderator's IUlings are final. In other areas, it is unclear whether a 

moderator's mling can be appealed. It depends on the practice of the moderator and Town 

Meeting. In Town Meetings where a moderatm's lulings are appealed, here is the usual 

procedure. 

A voter or Town Meeting Members makes a point of order. The moderator mles on the 

point of order. A voter or Town Meeting Member then says, "I appeal i]-om the luling of 

the moderator / chair." Someone else seconds tlle appeal. The moderator then announces a 

vote on the question, "Should the decision of the moderator be reversed?" 

What do the following tenns mean? 

The term ... means ... 

dismiss an article to defeat it 

/)r,A 
postpone an article indefinitely to defeat it 

# I~f:"r 

take no action on al1 article to defeat it -
lay the question on the table to kill or postpone (depending on the town) a measlll'e 

table the question to kill or postpone (depending on the town) ameasure 

move the previous question to cut off debate and vote on the issue at hand 

What does a motion to take li'om the table mean? 

Tabling a motion or laying a question on the table generally means to kill it, but it does not meall to 

kill it finally. To take an issue fi'Om the table means to consider an issue that the Town Meeting 

previously tabled. 

!frm not familiar with maIcing motions, how do I maI<e one? 

Rather than make a motion that may require the moderator to untangle and decode it, stand up arld ask 

the moderator fi'Om the floor how to mal<e a 1110tion to achieve what you want to do. 

11 



How do I call for a vote? 

Move the previous question, which means to call for a vote, Under the by-laws of many towns, you 

must make celiain motions, such as those involving money, in writing, 

What's the difference between reconsideration and rescission? 

A vote to reccnsider a previous vote temporarily postpones finaJ actioll on that vote. A vote to 

rescind a previous vote cancels it. 

What's the diffcrcncerunong adjourning, rcccssing, and dissolying? [)RAFT~ 
Dissolvingtlle Town Meeting means that it is over until the next Town Meeting, which must be 

called by a newwalTant. If the Town Meeting has not dissolved, but is taking a break, and will 

resume on the same day, it has recessed. 

"Adjourning" is an imprecise word, It is sometimes used to mean "dissolving"; sometimes 

"recessing"'; and sometimes that one day of the Town Meeting bas ended, and that the Town 

Meeting will resume on a later day, 

What does it mean to adjourn without day? 

AdjoWl1lng witllOut day means that the Town Meeting has dissolved, Adjourning without day is also 

called adjowllingsine day (pronounced "si-nee day" or "si-nee die").ln other words, the Town 

Meeting has adjoumed without setting another day to reconvene. A new walTant is needed to 

reconvene, 

Where do I fmd the statutes governing Town Meetings? 

Massachusetts General Laws, chapters 39 and 43A. Parts of other chapters apply to Town Meetings, 

but chapters 39 and 43A are the major ones. Check with your town clerk if your Town Meeting is 

governed by special act or town charier. 

Where do I get my town's by-laws? DRAFT 
Call your town hall and ask the clerk's office, When you ask for the by-laws, also ask if the 

Massachusetts Legislature has passed any law tllat applies specifically to your town or if your town has 

accepted any specific Massachusetts General Laws. 

Where do I get my town's chalier? 

12 



The Town of AyeI' does not have Chatter but instead a document called the Atticles of 
Incorporation. Ask the clerk's office or check your town's website. 

Can I see a video of a previous Town Meeting? 

Yes. Contact the Ayer Board ofSeleclmen's Office for assistance. 

Should I check my town's website? URA 
~ 

Yes. Your town's website at www.ayer.ma.govwill contain the wan-ant, minutes of past meetings, 

notices of special meetings, and a ptimer, such as this one. 

RAFT~ 

13 



Town of Ayer 

Warrant Article Submission Form 

Warrant Article Text: 

DRAFT ... 
Purpose of the Article: 

Funding Source: [)RAFT~ 

Reason(s)/Justification for Article's Placement on Warrant: 

Anticipated Timelinc for Implementation of Article: 

Scheduling of Article: Annual Town Meeting Special Town Meeting 

Date Received: 

Reviewed by Town Administrator: 

Reviewed by Town Counsel: 
DRAF 

Approved by Ayer Board of Selectmen: 



[DRAFT OF SAMPLE WARRANT ARTICLE TEMPLATE] 

ARTICLE 1: [Descriptive Trtle of Wanant Article] DR A 
[Article Text to be written in clear, COllllnon, English] 
xxxxxxxxxx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~xxx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~,xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxx~xx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxXXXXh~XXXXXXxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxXXXXXXXXLXXXXXXXxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Sponsor(s): IN"me ofSponsor(s) including d"te sponsored] 

BOS: [Recorrunends or Not; Vote; Date] 
Fin Com: IReconunends or Not; Vote; D"te] 

[Type ofVotc Rcglurcd for Passage] 
(i.e. simple majarity, 2/3, etc.) 

Funding Source: [Type o f FWlding Source, i.c. General FlUld; Ente.tprise Fund; etc.] 

Estimated Timeline For Implementation: 

Article Description: [ExplanatolJ' Note of the Article] 

DRAFT.J 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STREET 

Tel. (978) 772-8220 
Fax. (978) 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(978) 772-8210 

DATE: Januaty 15, 2015 

TO: Ayer Board ofSclectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Adnunistrator 

MEMORANDUM 

AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator'sReport for January 20, 2015 Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen: 

I offer the following briefing memo outlining the items under my report for your Januaty 20, 2015 
meeung. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank You. 

Town Administrator's RepoH 

1. Administrative Update: I will offer a brief oral update on various Administrative matters 
including the FY 2016 Budget Process. 

2. ABCC Seasonal Population Estimate: The ABCC requires that the AYe! Board of 
Selectmen approve and certify dle seasonal population estimate for the Town of Ayer (See 
Attached Fo=). 

3. Approval of Habitat for Humanity Land Transaction: Attached are all of the 
documents drafted and reviewed by Town Counsel which requires BOS approval and 
signature to transfer the parcel ofland at 76 Central Avenue from the Town of Ayer to 
Habitat for Humanity (See Att,~ched Forms). . 

4. Creation of a Comprehensive Plan Committee: Last updated in 2005, dle Town's 
Comprehensive Plan is in need of a ten-year update. At dlis time I am recommending that 
dle Ayer Board of Selectmen authorize dle creation of a Town of Ayer Comprehensive Plan 
Committee. I am recommending dlat dle Comprehensive Plan Committee consist of a total 
of thirteen (13) committee members with seven (7) of those members being citizens-at-large 
representatives appointed by dle Board of Selectmen. The remaining SL,{ (6) members as 
follows: Board of Selectmen (1); Planning Board (1); Historical Commission (1); Zoning 
Board of Appeals (1); Parks Commission (1); and ASRSD School Committee AYe! Rep. (1). 
TIle Committee will be charged with leading the process of updating the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan. I have also instructed ML Maher to put $10,000 in his department's 
FY 2016 budget request for the purposes of hiring a consultant to work with the Committee. 

1 



The Committee will also receive staff support from all relevant Town Departments and the 
COlrunlttee may choose to form additional focus groups. 

Proposed Comprehensive Plan Committee Composition: 

(7) Citizens At Large (Appointed by the BOS) 
(1) Selectman 
(1) Planning Board Member 
(1) Historical Commission Member 
(1) Zoning Board of Appeals '\1ember 
(1) Parks Commissioner 
(1) ASRSD School Committee Member (Ayer Representative) 

Total Composition: 13 Members 

5. Creation of Tree Lighting Committee: With the holiday season only eleven months away 

it is not too early to begin preparations for the holiday lights throughont Town and the 

Rotaty which was discussed at length previously by the BOS. As discussed, it is 

recommended that the BOS appoint a Town Holiday Lighting Committee consisting of 

seven (7) members (or more) chatged with the planning; programming; fundtaising; and 

implementation of the Town's 2015 Holiday Lights. Adrlitionally, as was discussed by the 

BOS, that there be a \Xfarrant Article on the Spring Town Meeting War.taut providing some 

flmding for this effort. 

6. Letter of Support for the Town's CD~G.G:!ant Application: It is respectfully requested 

that the BOS vote to authorize and sign the attached letter of support f01: the Town's 

CDBG Grant Application as provided by Mr. Maher (See Attached). 

7. Planning Boarg Vacancy: As the BOS is ."",re, a Member of the Planning Board has 

recently resigned. As a result, in accordance with the procedure for filling a vacancy, the 

Planning Board has officially requested that the BOS declare a Joint Meeting of the Ayer 

Board of Selectmen and Ayer Planning Boatd to fill the vacancy by joint appointment. 

Upon BOS approval, the Town will adveltise the vacancy and any resident of Ayer that is 18 

years of age or older and a registered voter residing in Ayer may apply. All applications will 

be submitted to the BOS Office and will be due no later than Wednesday, Pebruary 11,2015 

by 3:30pm. The Ayer BOS and Planning Board will meet in Joint Session as part of the BOS 

February 17, 2015 Meeting to make the appointment. The selected individnal will setve until 

the April election and mayor may not run for election at tlnt time. 

8. Town Flag Discussion: As the BOS is aware, sometime ago, the BOS and Hist01'icai 

Commission discussed the issue of having a Town Flag and to include a Town Flag design 

contest with final designs being considered by Town Meeting for approval. There is one 

design (see attached) that was submitted and at the request of lVIt. James Fay, would like to 

2 



have the BOS discuss placing the approval of the flag before Town Meeting for 

consideratioll. Attached are the two proposed versions of a Town Flag submission along 

with a description of the meaning behind the symbols (See Attached). Additionally, the 
Town's current flag at the State House consists of the Town Seal on a white background 

with a gold trim. Also attached is the previous contest application form. 

3 



Date: January 15, 2015 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

From: Susan E. Copeland, Ayer Town Clerk and Tax Collector 

Re: Population Estimates for Seasonal Residents in 2015 

In response to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission inquiry of the 
estimate of population for seasonal residents in 2015 for the Town of Ayer the 
answer would be zero. 

There is no significant increase to track in this town. 

Thank you. 



$: Habitat for Humanity" 
North Central Massa<husetts 

General Information for applying for a 

Habitat for Humanity North Central Massachuesetts home/mortgage 

To be included in the application packet 

The homes that will be built at 76 Central Ave In the Town of AyeI' will be placed on the Subsidized 

Housing Inventory for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. As such, they will be subject to various 

deed restrictions and application processes including a lottery for final selection should more than 

two qualified households be approved by the Habitat for Humanity Family Selection Committee and 

Board of Directors. 

Certain terms are used in the application process. This information sheet is to help you 
understand the terms and their meaning in the application process. 

1) A "household" shall mean two or more persons who will live regu larly in the unit as their 
principal residence and who are related by blood, marriage, law or who have otherwise 
evidenced a stable inter-dependent relat ionship, or an individual. 

2) Area Median Income (AMI): Habitat for Humanity NOI1h Central Massachusetts accepts 
applications from households making up to 60% of the Area Median Income as defined 
tor the Boston/Cambridge/Quincy metropolitan area by the US Department of Housing 
and Urban Development. Information will be included in this packet. 

3) Habitat for Humanity North Central Massachusetts will make every etIoit possible to 
accommodate any language in the application process. For more information on how to 
access this resource, please contact oUl' office at 978-348-2749. 

4) The only preferences that will be sought will be family size as Habitat tdes to pair up the 
right sized family with a three bedroom home. 

5) There will be a deed restriction on the homes limiting profit should the homeowner sell 
the home. A copy of the deed restriction is attached to this information sheet. In 
addition, the restriction is available at 
http://w\Vw.mass.gov/hedidocs/dhcd/hdllip/lipdeedrider.pdf 

6) Authorization: Applicants will be asked to sign a consent to release financial 
information, information on previolls housing and employment history. 

#3 



J:\D\:edRiderSAR-MassacJl11seKs( Ul1 iverssl} 
93016 

LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEED RIDER 

For Projects In Which 
Affordabltlty Restrictions Survive Foreclosure 

made part of that certain deed (the "Deed") of certain property (the "Property") fi'om 
("Grantor") to ("Owm;l") 'n, 

d""a-ted---;--~"'lIii:"'fi·AjIO .. ~·rLQ]~~~"'M'rJ"" ,200_, The ~r?pe~ty is located in the Ci~n ,;f 1 
~ ~1.E' U (the "MunIclPahty"), " .:~ --~~~CU---""'--- .. . 

. s.,o 

RECITALS 
;- .:,' 

.' '.-
. l '" of. • 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is conveying that certain real properfy i1l6re pal1icularly 
described in the Deed to the Owner at a consideration which is le&iftlll1!\ J1~~ fair market value of 
h P d 

• , • 
t e roperty; an f ~ , ' ~j . • 

! 
• 1 

..-~ \ 

WHF.RF.AS, the Property is part of a project Whkl~ '[~heck all that are applicable] 

(i) 

(ii) 

:- ~ . 
.. ~'j .. 

o granted a Comprehe~iv.e P~'riiit' under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40B, Sections 20'23;, JI'om the Board of Appeals of the 
Municipality or the Hou8illg'Appeals Committee and recordedlfiled with 
the ' (~>U~lty 'Registry of Deeds/Registry District of Land 
Court (the "Regish)'~') !n Book • Page IDocument 
No, . ' , (tlie ';C:omnrehensive Permit"); 

o ~'bJe,~,~:~; Regulatory Agreement amonC(Q)~W 
"Developer ,), [ J Massachusetts Housing I'inance Agency 
("lIlrlB~H<1llO'ing"), [ J the Massachusetts Department of Housing and 
c5mmunity Development] ("DHCD") [ J the Municipality; and [ J 
-'-:-c-;----::--.,-------;--:::----:' dated and recordedlfi led 
with the Registry in Book __ , Page _las Document No, ____ _ 
(the "Regulatory Agreement"); and 

(iii) '>/ subsidized by the federal or state government under the Local 
Initiative Progl'am, a program to assist construction of low or moderate 
income housing the "Program"); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, eligible purchasers such as the Owner are given 
the opportunity to purchase residential propelty at less than its fair market value if the purchaser 
agrees to celta in use and transfer restrictions, including an agreement to occu py the propel1y as a 
principal residence and (0 convey the property fol' an amoll nt not greater than a maximum resale 
price, all as more fully provided herein; an~ 



WHEREAS, DHCD (singly, or ifmore than one entity is listed, collectively, the 
"Monitoring Agent") is obligated by the Program or has been retained to monitor compliance 
with and to enforce the terms of this Deed Rider, and eligible purchasers such as the Owner may 
be required to pay to the Monitoring Agent, or its successor, a small percentage of the resale 
price upon the Owner's conveyance of the Pro petty, as set out in the Regulatory Agreement and 
as more fully provided herein; and 

WHEREAS, tile rights and restrictions granted herein to the Monitoring AMnt ~I.~ ·tlte 
Municipality serve the public's interest in the creation and retention ofaffordaule.Jt01Witti for 
persons and households of low and moderate income and in the restricting ofilu; 1'~sil1e"pt'ice of 
property in order to assure its affordability by future low and moderate ill~oll1~.~\U'chpsers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, as further consideration for the convey~n~~.pfthe Property at less 
than fair market value, the Grantor and the Owner, including his/her/their heirs, successors and 
assigns, hereby agree that the Property shall be subject to the fol!ol\-il!jjllghts and restrictions 
which are imposed for the benefit of, and shal.1 be enforceabl.e·4y.~dte Municipality and the 
Monitoring Agent, and, ifDHCD is a party to the Regulatol)'i~greement and is not the 
Monitoring Agent, by DHCD. . '''\it;' . '. 

I. Definitions. In this Deed Rider, in a9<i~tiJ)i 10 lhe terms defined above, the 
following words and phrases shall have the folio,wiJ)g Il'leanings: 

j . 

Affordable Housing Fund means a fllnd e~t~Pli~1Ied by the MUilicipality for the purpose of 
reducing the cost of housing for Eligible ,l'l!i'cllasers or for the purpose of encouraging, creating, 
or subsidizing the construction or reh,ab~itation of housing for Eligible Purchasers or, ifno such 
fund exists, a fund established by tM"Mpliicipality pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 44 Scction 53A, et seq. ,' , _ .. , 

Applicable Foreclosure Pl'ice$h~lI.have the meaning set fOlth in Section 7(b) hereof. 
1 , 

Appropriate Size Household' means a household containing a number of members equal to the 
number of bedrooms in-the Property plus one. 

Approved Capitnl Improvements means the documented commercially reasonable cost of 
cxtraorrlin~6' capital improvements made to the Property by the Owner; provided that the 
MonitotiJlg Agent shall have givcn written authorization for incurring such cost prior to the cost 
being it'tcurred and that the original cost of such improvements shall be discounted over the 
caimie of their useful life. 

Area means the Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area or non-metro 
Municipality, as determined by HUD, which in this cuse is 

2 

des the 



Area Median Income means the most recently published median income for the Area adjusted 
for household size as determined by HUD, IfHUD discontinues publication of Area Median 
Income, the income statistics lIsed by MassHousing for its low and moderate income housing 
programs shall apply, 

Base Income Number means the Area Median Income for a four (4)-pcrson household, 

Chief Executive Officer shall mean the Mayor in a city or the Board of Selectmen in a to\l'J\ 
unless some other municipal office is designated to be the chiefexecutive officer under' Uie 
provisions of a local charter. "~I, 

!.. . :1 

Closing shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(b) hereof, 

Compliance Certificate shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6(0) h~feof. 

Conveyance Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section ~taj 1I111',)0f. 
, ' 

Eligible Purchasel' means an individual or N)~~~~ore than eighty percent (80%) 
of Area Median Income (or, if checked II ~ , ,_~ycent L%) of Area Median 
Income, as required by the Program) and owning assets ))0.1 ii\'excess of the limit set forth in the 
Program Guidelines, To be considered an Eligible PI)!c1!aser, the individual 01' household must 
intend to occupy and thereafter must occupy tho ,Property as his, her or their principal residence 
and must provide to the Monitoring Agent such'!,:ertifications as to income, assets and residency 
as the Monitoring Agent may require to detlll'P1bie eligibility as an Eligible Purchaser. An 
Eligible PUl'chaser shall be a First-Time !iClJiiebuyer ifrequired by the Program and as spccified 
in the Regulatory Agreement. , . \ " , '" ' .~ 

First-Time Homebuyer Ineons an individual or household, of which no household member has 
had an ownership interest in 'a'pIilltil'hl residence at any time during the three (3)-year period 
prior to the date of qualificiltioJl a. 'an Eligible Purchaser, except that (i) any individual who is a 
displaced homemaker (as,)lloy be defined by DHCD) (ii) and any individual age 55 or over 
(applying for age 55 or over housing) shall not be excluded from consideration as a First-Time 
Homebuyer under thi s detinitioll 0 11 the basis that the individual, owned a home or had an 
ownersh ip jnte.re~t in a principal residence at any time during th.e three (3)-year period, 

Foreclostu:e Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof, 

HUD III cans the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

Ineligible Purchaser tneans an individual 01' household not meeting the requirements to be 
eligible as an Eligible Purchaser. 

Maximum Resale Price means the sum of 0) the Base Income Number (at the time of resale) 
multiplied by the Resale Price Multiplier, plus (ii) the Resale File and any necessary marketing 

3 



expenses (including broker's fees) as may have been approved by the Monitoring Agent, plus 
(iii) Approved Capital Improvements, if any (the original cost of which shall have been 
discounted over time, as calculated by the Monitoring Agent); provided that in no event shall the 
Maximum Resale Price be greater than the purchase price for which a credit-worthy Eligible 
~"~~ty percent (70%) of the Area Median Income (or, if checked [l 
I \ . I~ ~_Itlcenl L%) of Area Median Income, as required by the Program) for an 
AppropJ'late Ize HOllsehold could obtain mOligage financmg (as such purchase pnce IS . • 

dctermined by the Monitoring Agent using the same methodology then used by DHCD I,)r its 
Local Initiative Program or similar comprehensive permit program); and further pro\'ideWthni 
the Maximum Resale Price shall not be less than the purchase price paid for ti.le Pro'll~lty .by the 
Ownel' unless the Owner agrees to accept a lesser price, .', ,-' " 

'1'\.., "t . .. " . 

Monitoring Services Agreement means any Monitol'ing Services Agreement Il)!~~onitol'ing and 
enforcement of this Deed Rider among some or all of the Developer, tJ:t. ",lollitoring Agent, the 
Municipality, MassHousing and DHCD, 

.... : . , . 
. " MOltgage Satisfaction Amount shall have the meaning set for1)1 ;'1l.Section 7(b) hereof, 

" ~ . 
Mortgagee shall have thc meaning set forth in Section 7(aU~'~of 

Program Guidelines means the regulations andlor guidel1~\e~ Issued for the applicable Program 
and controlling its operations, as amended from ti;ll~ to time , 

Resale Fee means a fee of 2% of the Base 1,loo'!lle Number (at the time of resale) mUltiplied by ': .. 
the Resale Price Multiplier, to be paid toJhe-N1ollitoring Agent as compensation for monitoring 
and enforcing compliance with the tenJIF of this Deed Rider, including the supervision of the 
resale process, .. " "" 

, .: ' 

Resale Price Celtificate menjl" U'6.cer'tificate issued as may be specified in the Regulatory 
Agreement and recorded wit)lthe,first deed of the Property from the Developer, or the 
subsequent celtificate (ifany) issued as may be specified in the Regulatory Agreement, which 
sets forth the Resale P!·i,. Multiplier to be applied on the Owner's sale oftbe Property, as 
provided herein, for so long as the restrictions set forth herein continue, In the absence of 
contrary specificnliqn in the Regulatory Agreement the Monitoring Agent shall issue the 
celtincatc, 

Re~"le 'Price Multiplier means the number calculated by dividing the Property 's initial sale price 
by the'lilase Income Number at the time of tile initial sale from the Developer to the first Eligible 
PiHClHiser. The Resale Price MUltiplier will be multiplied by the Base Income Number at the 
time of the Owner's resale ofthc Property to determine the Maximum Resale Price on such 
conveyance subject 10 adjustment for the Rcsole Fee, marketing expenses and Approved Capital 
Improvements, In the event that the purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner includes 
stich an adjustment a new Resale Price Multiplier will be recalculated by the Monitoring Agent 
by dividing the purchase price so paid by the Base Income Number at thc timc of such purchase, 

4 



and a new Resale Price CeJtificate will be i s~~"'Cting tbe new Resale Price 
Multiplier. A Resale Price Multiplier of ~ e b assigned to the Property. 

Term means in perpetuity, unless earlier terminated by (i) the termination of the term of 
affordability set forth in the Regulatory Agreement or Comprehensive Permit, whichever is 
longer; 01' (ii) the recording of a Compl iance Certificate and a new Deed Rider executed by the 
purchaser in form and suhstance substantially identical to this Deed Rider establishing "·He,,· 
tel'l11. 

~ ! '-
.' . 

2. Owner-Occupancy/Principal Residence. The Property shall be ol'cnpied ru1d used 
by the Owner's household exclusively as his, her or their principal resictence.Aj\y'\1l~ onhe 
Property or activity thereon which is inconsistent with such exclusive residoH{j.nf nse /s expressly 
prohibited. • . 

• . \ tt; 

3. Restrictions Against Leasing, Refinancing and Junior Encl1mbl'ances. The 
Property shall not he leased, rented, refinanced, eneumbered (volnHt;''tV~ Or otherwise) or 
mOltgaged without the prior written consent of the Monitoring Agent: J1l'Ovided that this 
provision shall not apply to a fil'st mortgage granted on the d~~ l)c!reofin connection with this 
conveyance from Grantor to Owner securing indebtedne. sSill~~~reater than one hundred percent 
(100%) of the purchase price. Any rents, profits, or procj;eM from any transaetion described in 
the preceding sentence which transaction has not receiY~d the requisite written consent of the 
Monitoring Agent shall be paid upon demand b)' 6,yrrel' to the Municipality for deposit to its 
Affordable Housing Fund. The MonitOl'ing Agent 01' Municipality may institute proceedings to 
recover such rents, profits or proceeds, and ·c·o..t~ of collection, including attorneys' fees. Upon 
recovery, after payment of costs, the baln~cl~hal1 be paid to the Municipality for deposit to its 
A ffordable Housing Fund. In the eVeli~ Ihat the Monitoring Agent consents for good cause to 
any such lease, refinancing, enCl\l11 .11J'9Ii(e or mortgage, it shall be a condition to such consent 
that all rents, profits or proceedsJ\'S)J1l sllch transaction, which exceed the actual carrying costs of 
the Property as determined by tlui'M'onitoring Agent, shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit 
to its Affordable HOllsing 1\)11\<1.. . . 

• 

4. Option" 10 'Purchase. (a) When the Owner or any successor in title to the Owner 
shall desire to selL cUspose of or otherwise convey the Propelty, 01' any portion thereof, the 
Owner shall nc;>lify the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality In writing of the Owner's 
intention to ~o convey the Propetty (the "Conveyance Notice"). Upon receipt of the Conveyance 
Notice. ,th~ Monitoring Agent shall (i) calculate the Maximum Resalc Price which the Owner 
mflY l'e~"iye on the sale of the Property based upollthc l3ase Income Number in effect as of the 
<Iiite' of the Conveyance Notice and the Resale Price Multiplier set forth in the Inost recently 
n:corcted Resale Price Celtificate together with perm issible adjustments for the Resale Fee, 
marketing expcnses and Approved Capitalll11provements (as discounted), and (ii) promptly 
begin marketing effolts. The Owner shall fully cooperate with the Monitoring Agent's effol'ls to 
locate an Eligible Purchaser and, ifso requested by thc Monitoring Agent, shall hire a broker 
selected by the Monitoring Agcnt to assist in locating an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and 
able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price after entering a purchase and sale 

5 



agreement. Pursuant to such agreement, sale to the Eligible Purchaser at the Maximum Resale 
Price shall occur within ninety (90) days after the Monitoring Agent receives the Conveyance 
Notice or such further lime as reasonably requested to arrange for details of closing, Irthe 
Owner fails to cooperate in such resale effol1s, including a failure to agree to reasonable tenns in 
the purchase and sale agreement, the Monitoring Agent may extend the 90-day period for a 
period commensurate with the time the lack of cooperation continues, as determined by the 
Monitoring Agent in its reasonable discretion, In such event, the Monitoring Agent shall gh'e 
Owner wrinen notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to,Ule 90-
day period, ' "~ , 

, ' " 
(b) The Monitoring Agent shall ensure that diligent marketing effol1s are n{ade to locate 

an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and able to purchase the Property al iI~e'¥oiWnn;n Resale 
Price within the time period pl'Ovided in subsection (a) above and to ente(UI€ niquisite purchase 
and sale agreement. Ifmore than one Eligible Purchaser is located, t~e iv/'Olutoring Agent shall 
conduct a lottery or other like procedure to determine which Eligible Plu-d,laser shall be entitled 
to enter a purchase and sale agreement with Owner and to purch~8e tii'~ Property, Preference 
shall be given to Appropriate Size Households, The procedu~e {QViuuketing and selecting an 
Eligible Purchaser shall be approved as provided in the Reg\tl~tol}' Agreement and any 
applicable Program Guidelines, Ifan Eligible Purchaser,i.'I~~ted within ninety (90) days after 
receipt of the Conveyance Notice, but sllch Eligible PUr~I\1S~' proves unable to secure mortgage 
financing so as to be able to complete the purchase ofOle"Property pursuant to the purchase and 
sale agreement, following written notice to Ownel: ,vitllil'l'the 90-day period the Monitoring 
Agent shall have an additional sixty (60) days to loente another Eligible Purchaser who will enter 
a purchase and sale agreement and purchase 'Ule·PrOperty by the end of such sixty (60)-day ~UOD [FD\V/ 
period 0 1' such fUl1her time as reasonabl), {'eqifested to carry Ollt the purchase and sale agreement~ U 

\~ 
(c) In lieu of sale to an El,igilJke!,urchaser, the Monitoring Agent or the Municipality 01' 

designee shall also have the right to p,lIrchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price, in 
which event the purchase and sale agreement shall be entered, and the purchase shall occur 
within ninety (90) days aft~l"lec~iJl,t of the Conveyance Notice or, within the additional sixty 
(GO)-day period specified ill ')jubscction (b) above, 01' sllch further time as reasonably requested to 
ca rl)' out the purchase and sale agreement, Any lack of cooperation by Owner in measures 
reasonably necessary to effect the sale shall extend the 90-day period by the length of the delay 
callsed by ,"ch lack of cooperation, The Monitoring Agent shall promptly give Owner written 
notice of the Jack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-day period , In 
the event ofslI'cit a sale to the Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee, the Pl'Opel1y shall 
reillaill sllbject to this Deed Rider and shallthcreafter be sold or rented to an Eligible Purchaser 
as !u~Y'be 'more pal1iclilarly set forth in the Regulatory Agreement, 

(d) Ifan Eligible Purchaser fails to purchase the Property within the 90-day period (or 
such fUI1her time determined 8S prov ided herein) aftel' receipt of the Conveyance Notice, and the 
Monitoring Agent or Municipality 01' designee does not purchase the Property dlll'ing said period , 
then the Ownel' mHy convey the Property to an Inel igible Purchaser no earlier than thit1y (30) 
days after the end of said period at the Maximum Resale Price, but subject to all rights and 

6 



restrictions contained herein; providcd that the Property shall be conveyed subject to a Deed 
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner agrees to execute, to 
secure execution by the Ineligible Purchasc,' and to record with the Deed; and further provided 
that, ifmore than one Ineligible Purchaser is ready, willing and able to purchase the Prope,ty the 
Owner will give preference and enter a purchase and sale agreement with any individuals or 
households identified by the Monitoring Agent as an Appropriate Size Household earning more 
than eighty percent (80%) but less than one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Area Median 
Income, ' 

(e) The priority for exercising the options to purchase contained in this Section.) shall be 
as follows: (i) an Eligible Purchaser located and selected by the Monitoring Agent: a§ provided 
in subsection (b) above, (ii) the Municipality or its designee, as provided ill mib".ectio!, (c) above, 
and (iii) an Ineligible Purchaser, as provided in subsection (d) above, 

(f) Nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory Agreement cOl~.litutes a promise, 
cOlllmitment or guarantee by DHCD, MassHousing, Ihe Municipalitv,'llr Ille Monitoring Agent 
that upon resale the Owner shall actually receive the Maxiffil}n\R,~;';!e' Price for the Property or 

~~ 
any other pdce for the Property, ~" ~ 

(g) The holder of a mortgage on the proC © , Wigate 10 forbear fI'om exercising 
the rights and remedies under its mortgage, at law or i!, J'quity, after delivery of the Conveyance, 
Notice, ' 

5, Delivery of Deed, (a) In cOlUle,clifln with any conveyance pursuant to an option to 
purchase as set fOlth in Section 4 above, ,tll~ I'j'operty shall be conveyed by the Owner to the 
selected Pllrchaser by a good and sl1ffi~iellt quitclaim deed con veying a good and clear record 
and marketable title to the Propertytree';fi'om all encumbrances except (i) such taxes for the then 
cllrrent year as are not due and payabie on the date ofdelivel'Y of the deed, (ii) any lien for 
municipal betterments asse9~ed "ftc)' the date of the Conveyance Notice, (i ii) provisions of local 
building and zoning law", (i{') nll,easements, restrictions, covenants and agreements of record 
specified in the deed from Ihe Owner to the selected purchaser, (v) such additional easements, 
restrictions, covenants ,mel agreements of record as the selected purchaser consents to, such 
consent not to be lIlU'easonably withheld 01' delayed, (vi) the Regulatory Agreement, and (vii), 
except as qthenvi~e provided in the Compliance Celtificate, a Deed Rider idenlical in form and 
substance t,~ th,i" Deed Rider which the Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by 
the selected'plirchasel', and to record with the deed, Said deed shall clearly state that it is 
w,\de slllJifct to tile Deed Rider which is made I)art of the deed, railure to comply with the 
prece'dihg sentence shall not nffect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the selected 
pllidiaser 01' the enforceability of the restrictions herein, 

(b) Said deed, including the approved Deed Rider, shall be delivel'ed and the purchase 
price paid (the "Closing") at the Registl'y, or at the option of the selected purchaser, exercised by 
written notice to the Owner at least five (5) days prior to the delivery of the deed , at such other 
place as the selected purchasel' may designate in said notice, The Closing shall occur at such 

7 



time and on such date as sha ll be specified in n written notice from the selected purchaset' to the 
Owner, which date shall be at least five (5) days aller the date on which such notice is given, and 
no later than the end of the time period specified in Section 4(a) above, 

(c) To enable Owner to make conveyance as herein provided, Owner may, if Owner so 
desires at the time of delivery of the deed, use the purchase money or any portion thereofto clear 
the titl e of any or all encumbrances or interests, all instruments with respect thereto to be 
recorded simultaneously with the delivery of said deed, Nothing contained herein as to the 
Owner's obligation to remove defects in title or to make conveyance or to deliver pO$"~~iiloJl of 
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof. as to use of proceeds to cleru' titk'O;:"' ,to the 
election of the selected purchaser to take title, nor anything else in this Deed Rider ~Iliill-be 
deemed to waive, impair or otherwise affect the priority of the ";ghts herein oy~r JlI~tters 
appearing of record, or occurring, at any time afier the recording of this Deed Rider, all such 
maliel's so appearing or occurring being subject and subordinate in all e\'pllt' to 'the rights herein, 

(d) Water and sewer charges and taxes for the then current tax ~eliod shall be 
appo ltioned and fuel value shall be adjusted as of the date of <;:Jqsing o'11d the net amount thereof 
shall be added to or deducted from, aS~~~~clIRse price payable by the 
selected purchaser, f&?QlfV' ,\P< " 

(e) Full possession of the Propelty free from 9ll t¢cupants is to be delivered at the time of 
the Closing, the Property to be then in the same cOlldition as it is in on the date of the execution 
of the purchase and sale agreement, reasonablc\\'enf and teal' only excepted, 

; , 

(I) If Owner shall be unable to gil'e.litle or to make conveyance as above required, ai' if 
any change of condition in the Propelty;;ol included in the above exception shall occur, then 
Owner shall be given a reasonabl~ t¥n~llot to exceed thirty (30) days aller the date on which the 
Closing was to have occurred in \vjtidl to I'emove any defect in title 0 1' to restore the Property 10 

the condition herein requ ired, Tire O'l'ner shall use best efforts to I'emove any such defects in the 
title, whether voluntalY or.invohmtary, and to restore the Propelty to the extent permitted by 
insurance proceeds or wllde'mnation award , The Closing shall occur fifteen (15) days after 
notice by Owner that such defect has been cured or that the Property has been so restored, The 
selected pu rcha~er Ehall have the election, al either the original 01' any extended time for 
pelfonnance, to accept such title as the Owner can deliver to the Propelty in its then condition 
and to pay th":eih,, the purchase price without deduction, in which case the Owner shall convey 
such title, except that in the event of such conveyance in accordance with the provisions of thi s 
cl'llls~;" ,f tl.e Property sha ll have been damaged by fire 01' casualty insured against or if a portion 
oflhe Propeliy shall have been taken by a public authority, thell the Owner shall, unless the 
OW;lel' has previously restored the Property to its lormer condition, either: 

(1\) pay over 01' assign to the selected purchaser, on delivery of the deed, all 
amounts recovered 01' recoverable on acco unt of such insurance or condemnation 
award less any amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial 
restoration I or 

8 



(8) if a holder ofa mOltgage on the Property shall not permit the insurance 
proceeds Or the condemnation award or palt thereof to be used to restore the 
Property to its former condition or to he so paid over 01' assigned, give to the 
selected purchaser a credit against the purchase price, on delivery of the deed, 
equal to said amounts so retained by the holder oflhe said mortgage less any 
amounts reasonably expended hy the Owner fOl' any paltialrestoration, 

6, Resale and Transfer Restrictions, (a) Except as otherwise provided hereii). U,e 
Property or any interest therein shall not at any time be sold by the Owner, aI' the OWJl~i:'~ 
successors and assigns, and no attempted sale shall be valid, unless the aggregate Vll\ye of all 
consideration and payments of every kind given or paid by the selected purchaSer o'ftl,c 'Property 
for and in conneclion with the transfer of such Property, is equal to or less tlrru\ thc' lYIaxilllulll 
Resale Price for the Property, and unless a certificate (the "Compliance Certilidite") is obtained 
and recorded, signed and acknowledged by the Monitoring Agent whi£h ~oJllPllance Celtificate 
refers to the Property, the Owner, the selected purchaser thereof, and the Maximum Resale Price 
therefor, and states that thc proposed conveyance, sale or transfer ofth~'PI'OperlY to the selected 
purchaser is in compliance with the right" restrictions. covennnt~Jld agreements contained in 
this Deed Rider, and unless thcl'c is also recore~, xecuted by the selected 
purchaser, which new Deed Rider is identical ' \ an to this Deed Rider, 

j. , , 

(b) The Owner, any good faith purchaser of tile Pi'opetty, any lender 01' other palty taking 
a security interest in such Property and any other (lUi'd palty may rely upon a Compliance 
Celtificate as conclusive evidence that the propo,~ed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property 
to the selected purchaser is in compliance wiUr'the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements 
contained in this Deed Rider, and may reqor~'such Compliance Certificate in connection with the 
conveyance of the Property, 'C" 

(c) Within ten (10) days Orll,e closing of the conveyance of the Property from the 
Owner to the selected purchn"er.'lIie Owner shall deliver to the Monitoring Agent a copy of the 
Deed of the Propelty, indlldVlg tl,le deed rider, together with recording infollnation, Failure of 
the Owner, or Owner's,sl,ccessors or assigns to comply with the preceding sentence shall not 
affect the validity of~lIchconveyance or thc enforceability of the restrictions herein, 

7. SlIl"l'ival of Restrictions Upon Exel'cise of Remedies by Mortgagees, (a) The 
holder ofrecoJd of any mortgage on the Property (each, a "Mortgagee") shall notify the 
Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior MOItgagee(s) in the event of any default for 
wljich qie MOl'tgagee intends to commencc forecloslI\'e proceed'ings or similar remedial action 
pnr"unitt to 'its mortgage (thc "Foreclosure Notice"), which notice shall be sent to the Monitoring 
Agent and the Municipality as set forth in this Deed Rider, and to the senior MOltgagee(s) as set 
forth in such senior Mortgagee's mOltgage, not less than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to 
the foreclosure sale 01' the acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Owner expressly 
agrees to the delivery of the Forccloslll'e Notice and any other communications aild disclosures 
made by the Mortgagee pursuant to this Deed Rider. 

9 



(b) The Owner grants to the Municipality or its designee the right and option to purchase 
the Propel1y upon receipt by the Municipality orthe Foreclosure Notice. In the event that the 
Municipality intends to exercise its option, the Municipality or its designee shall purchase the 
Property within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt of such notice, at a price equal 10 the 
greater of (i) the sum of the outstanding principal balance of the note secured by such foreclosing 
Mortgagec's mortgage, together with the outstand ing principal balance(s) of any note(s) securcd 
by mOitgage(s) senior in priority to such mOitgage (but in no event shall the aggregate mllount 
thereof be greater than one hundred percent (J 00%) of the Maximum Resale Price calculated at 
the lime of the granting of the mortgage) plus all future advances, accrued interest ;jnd ~4" 
reasonable costs and expenses which the foreclosing MOitgagee and any senio( Mo~t&agee(s) are 
cntitled to recover pursuant to the terms of such mortgages (the "Mortgage Satistactiori 
Amount"), and (ii) the Maximum Resa le Price (which for this purpose mny bq: 1,{8s th~n the 
purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner)(the greater of (i) and (ti) above herein 
referred to as the "Applicable Foreclosure Price"). The Property shall. be ~ol(I ' nlld conveyed in ils 
then-current "as is, where is" condition, without representation or watl'aJltY of any kind, direct or 
indirect, express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject Il' aIUight~, rights of way, 
restrictions, easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housipg,code violations, public 
assessments, any and all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject1p ony rights of redemption for 
unpaid federal taxes), m(lI1icipallicns and ony other encllnip.~!ce" of record then in force and 
applicable to the Property having priority over such foroy.lo~lIlg MOl1gagee's mongage, and 
fUl1her subject to a Deed Rider identical in form and sulisiance to this Deed Rider which the 
Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure exec.ut1(l)\ by the Municipality or its designee, and to 
record with the deed, except that (i) during the ferm of ownership of the Property by the 
Municipality or its designee the owner.oc~lI~aJlcy requirements of Sect ion 2 hereof shall not 
apply (unless the designee is an Eligible ~u'chaser), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalculeted ba~ed on the price paid {or,jhe' Property by the Municipality or its designee, but not 
greater than the Appl icable Fore<;JQs'1lte ,Price. Sniel deed shall clearly state that it is made 
subject to the Deed Riderwhic,lt'js made part of the deed. Faiitll'e to comply with the 
preceding sentence shall not·nfieCt the validity of the conveyance fi'om the Owner to the 
Municipality 01' its designe~ 01' ~Ie :enforceability of the restrictions herein. 

(c) Not earlier·tilm; one hundred twenty (120) days following the delivery of the 
Foreclosure Notice to the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) 
pursuant to slIb,oeeliOIl (a) above, the forecloSing Mortgagee may conduct the foreclosure sale or 
accept a deed inJieu of foreclosure. The Propeliy shall be sold and conveyed in its then,cUlTent 
"as is, where is" condition, without representation or warranty of an kind, direct or indirect, 
express. 01' implied, and with the benefit of and sEI' ~ of way, restrictions, 
crisemeJ1ts, covenants, liens, improvements, hOIl g I v IS, Iblic assessments, any and 
all unliaid federal or state laxes (subject to any ri f I CI plion for unpaid federal taxes), 
municipal liells and any other encumbrances of record then in force and applicable 10 the 
Properly having priority over the foreclosing Mortgagec's mortgage, and fllltiler subject to a 
Deed Rider, as set forth below. 

10 



(d) In the even l that the foreclosing Mortgagee conducts a fo recl os Llre sale or other 
proceeding enforcing its rights under Its mOl1gage and the Property is sold for a price in excess 
of the greater of the Maximum Resale Price and th e Mortgage Satisfaction Amount, such excess 
shall be paid to the Municipality for its Affordable Housing Fund after (i) a linal judicial 
determination, or (ii) a written agreement of all parties who, as of such date hold (or have been 
duly authorized to act for other parties who hold) a record interest in the Propel1y, that th e 
Municipality is enti tled to such excess, The legal costs of obtaining any suchjudicial 
determination or agreement shall be deducted from the excess prior to payment to the ' 
Municipality, To the extent that the Owner possesses any interest in any amount wtiicii'~S)\]J(1 
otherwise be payable to thc Municipality under this paragraph, to the fullcst extent peJ'missible 
by law, the Owner hereby assigns its interest in such amount to the Mortgagee foJ' i)A~ment to the 
Municipality, 

(e) I f any Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of fOl'eoipsill'e or upon 
conveyancc of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, then the rights and rcshictions contained 
herein sha ll apply to such Mortgagee upon such acquisition oftha Properly and to any purchaser 
of th e Propelty fro m such Mortgagee, and the Property shall ,i;>e, ti,Qtive>;ed subject to a Deed 
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, wh.\~IJ the Mortgagee that has so 
acquired the Properly agrees to annex to the deed and to [eciA'~, \i'i th the deed, except that (i) 
during the term of ownership of the Property by such Mprlgngee the owner-occupancy 
requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply. and (ii)- the Maximum Resale Price shall be 
recalcu lated based on the price paid for the PropertY by' snch Mortgagee at thc foreclosure sale, 

but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure'f'riGe, ~~~~~~!~~~~;,~~ 
preceding sentence sha ll not affect the ~ 
enforceability of the restrictions here~l. ", 

, 
(I) Ifany palty other than n ,~Jortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure 

or upon conveyance of the Pl'Opel'\Y ill lieu of foreclosure, the Property shall be conveyed subject 
to a Deed Rider identical in, fum:, "I,d substance to this Deed Rider, which the foreclosing 
MOl'tgagee agrees to annex 10 the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i) iflhe 
purchaser al such foredos;,r~ sa le 01' ass ignee of a deed in lieu of foreclosu re is an Ineligible 
Purchasel', then during 'ihe term of ownership of the Propelty by such Ineligible Purchaser, the 
owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale 
Price sha ll.be recalculated based on the price paid for Ihe Property by such third party purchaser 
at the foreolosure sale, but not greater than the Appl icable Foreclosure Price, Said deed shall 
c1enrly s tnte that it is mode subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. 
i"nil1ll'e 'to comply with the preceding sentcnce shal l not affect the validity of the conveyance to 
snch third party purchaser or the enforceab ility of the restrictions herei n, 

(g) Upon satisfaction of the requirements contained in this Section 7, the Monitoring 
Agent sha ll issue a Compliance Celtilicatc to the foreclos ing Mortgagee which, upon recording 
in the RegistJ'y, may be relied upon as provided in Section 6(b) hereof as conclusive ev idence 

II 



that the conveyance of the Propeliy pu rsuant to this Section 7 is in compliance with the rights, 
restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in thi s Deed Rider. 

(h) The Owner understands and agrees that nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory 
Agreement (i) in any way const itutes a promise or guarantee by MassHousing, DHCD, the 
Municipality or the Monitoring Agent that tlte Mortgagee shall actually rece ive the Mortgage 
Satisfaction Amount, the Maximum Resale Price fo r the Property Or any other price for the 
Propelty, or (ii) impairs the rights and remedies of the MOitgagee in the event ofa deficienlT 

. , 
(i) If a Foreclosure Notice is delivered after tlte delivery of a Conveyance Nb,~ce as 

provided in Section 4(a) hereof, the procedures set forth in this Section 7 shaIl8upe1:s'ede the 
provisions of Section 4 hereof. '., ' 

• 

8, Covenants to Run With the Property, (a) This Deed l\idcl'rjnclu<ling all 
restrictions, rights ~nd covenants contained herein, is an affordable hl)\lsing restriction as that 
term is defined in, Section 3 I of Chapter t 84 of the Massachusetts.Galleml Lows, having the 
benefit of Section 32 of such Chapter 184, and is enforceabl~ A~~)ICh. 'This Deed Rider has been 
approved by the Director of DHCD, , • 

• ~ '..t. 
. · ·~>?t:\~1 

(b) [n confirmation thereof the Grantor and the OW!,e,): intend, declare and covenant (i) 
that thi s Deed Rider, including all restrictions, rights ·and'covenants contained herein, shall be 
and are covenants running with the land, encllmbed.II"; t1;e Property for th e Term, and are binding 
upon the Owner and the Owner's successors in hUe and assigns, (ii) are not merely personal 
covenants of the Owner, and (iii) shall enllro, tc,thi: benefit of and be enforceable by the 
Municipality, the Monitoring Agent anet PHCD 'and their successors and assigns, for the Term. 
Owner hereby agrees that any and ~lIr.eCJlIirements of the lows of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts have been satisfied)lloi'der for the provisions of this Deed Rider to constitute 
restrictions and covenants running wiih the land and that any requirements of pl'ivity of estAte 
have been satisfied in full, . • ": ~tr\\~W 

9. Notice. AnY~lOlice., de~ IhUnay be given under th is Deed 
Rid er shall be suffici~ntll' "erved if given III writlng and delivered by hand or mailed by certified 
or registered mail, poetflge prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following en tities and parties 
in interest at the. addresses set forth below, or such other addresses as moy be spec ified by any 
pal1y (or it •. ,mcce.oor) by such not ice. 

!l111!1 ie ipal ity: 
.' 

Grantor: 

Owner: 

12 



Monitoring Agent[s) 

Others: 

(I) Director, Local Initiative Program 
DHCD 

(2) 

100 Cambridge Streel 
Suite 300 
Boston, MA 021 14 

". ", 

.' ". ' 

" 

. '. 

.. 
, .:\ .... 
, - ,~:,-

Any such notice, demand or request shall be deenieo to Irave been given on the day it is hand 
delivered or mailed. 

10. Further Assurances. The Owhcr ngrees from time to time, as may be reasonably 
required by the Monitoring Agent, to l\lIlu.h the Monitoring Agent lIpon its request with a 
written statement, signed and, ifre<Jn~,sted:acknowledged, setting fO/th the condition and 
occupancy of the Propelty, infol'lnnliqn concerning the resale of the Propelty and other material 
information pertaining to tha Prop~rl}' and the Owner's conformance with the requirements of the 
Comprehensive Permit, Pro!"r'''''. aild Program Guidelines, as applicable. 

II. Enforcement . (a) The rights hereby granted shall include the right of the 
Municipality and the llionitoring Agent to enforce this Deed Rider independently by appropriate 
legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other appropriate rclief on account of any 
violations including. without limitation relicfrequirlng restoration of the Propelty to the 
condition, ntfordabili ty or occupancy whi ch existed prior to the violation impacting sllch 
condition, atIl)l'dabiliry 01' occupancy (it being agreed that there shall be no adequatc remedy at 
Imy (01',~11C!1 violation), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and 
remedi'eg available to the Municipality and the Monitot' ing Agent. 

(b) Without limitation of any other rights 01' remedies oflhe Municipality and the 
Monitoring Agent, 0 1' their successors and assigns, in the event of any sale, conveyance or other 
transfer 01' occupancy of the Property in violation of tile provisions of this Deed Rider, the 
Municipality and Monitoring Agent shall be entitled to the following remedies, which shall be 
cumulative and not mutually exclusive: -

13 



(i) specific performance of the provisions of this Deed Rider; 

(ii) money damages for charges in excess of the Maximum Resale Price, if 
appl icable; ~ D 

(iii) if the violation is a sale i5f'ifl(Q)l~~eligible Purchaser except 
as pel'mitted herein, the Monitoring Agent and t~J~~'I:~icipality shall have the , 
option to locate an Eligible Purchaser to purchase or itself purchase the P]'ojlerly 
from the Ineligible Purchaser on the terms and conditions provided 1i&I'e!JI;~Ute 
purchase price shall be a price which complies with the provisions or" lhi~ Deed' 
Rider; specific performance of the requirement thatan Ineligibie Pllrciiaser shall 
sell, as herein provided, may be judicially ordered. . " ., 
(iv) the right to void any contract for sale or any sale, c9.Ilveynnce or other 
transfer of the Property in violation of the provisions oftltls Deed Rider in the 
absence of a Compliance CCl1i fieate, by an action in equitY. to enforce this Deed 
Rider; and ' 

(v) . mon~y damage: for the cost ofcrea~!~)l'obtaining a comparable 
dwellmg Unit for an Eltglble Purchaser. " .• 

(c) In addition to the foregoing, the Owner hereby agrees and shall be obligated to pay 
alt fees and expenses (including legal fees) of the Monitoring Agent and/or the Municipality in 
the event successful enforcement action is taken a/:,-ainst the Owner or Owner's successors or 
assigns, The Owner hereby grants to the tvlbrlltoi'ing Agent and the Municipality a lien on the 
Property, junior to the lien of any institlltioilafholder ofa first mortgage on the Property, to 
sccurc payment of such fees and expeJis~dn any successful enforcement action. The Monitoring 
Agent and the Municipality shall be 'tll;litled to seek recovery or' fees and expenses incurred in a 
successful enforeement action ofOLi~ Deed Rider against the Owner and to assert such a lien on 
the Property to secure payment by the Owner of such fees and expenses. Notwithstanding 
anything herein to the conn'ary, j;{ O,e event that the Monitoring Agent and/or Mnnicipality fails 
to enforce this Deed Rider a~ provided in this Section, DHCD, if it is not named as Monitoring 
Agent, shall have the snllle rights and standing to enforce this Deed Rider as the Municipality 
and Monitoring Agent. 

(d) The Clwner for himself, herself or them selves and his, her or their successors and 
assigns, . h~reby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality the right to take all actions 
WiUl respect to the Property which the Monitoring Agent or Municipality may determine to be 
l1ecei'~:irry or appropriate pursnant to applicable law, court order, or the consent of the Owner to 
prevent, remedy or abate any violation of this Deed Rider. 

12. Monitoring Agent Services: Fees. The Monitoring Agent shall monitor 
compliance of the Project and enforce the requirements of this Deed Rider, As partial 
compensation for pl'Oviding these services, a Resale Fee [,I] shall [ J shall not be payable to the 
Monitoring Agent on the sale of the Property to an Eligible Purchaser or any other purchaser in 

14 



accordance with the terms of this Deed Rider. This fee, ifimposed, shall be paid by the Owner 
herein as a closing cost at the time of Closing, and paymenLofthe fee to the Monitoring Agent 
shall be a condition to delivery and recording of its certi f1cate, failing which the Monitoring 
Agent shall have a claim against the new purchaser, his, her or their successors or assigns, for 
which the Monitoring Agent may bring an action and may seek an attachment against the 
Property. 

13. Actions by Municipality. Any action required or allowed to be taken by 1he 
Municipality hereunder shall be taken by the Municipality's Chief Executive Offic~r li~ d~"ip:lIee. 

14. Severability-, Ifany provisions hereof 01' the application thereot'to'ruly-person or 
circumstance arejudicially determined, to any extent, to be invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder hereof, or tbe application of such provision to the pel'sons or Cir~lII;lSiallcc; other than 
those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be aFFected, tilc(eby, 

IS, Independent Counsel. THE OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE, SHE, OR 
THEY HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT' IN ITS ENTIRETY AND 'HAS HAD THE 
OPPORTUNiTY TO CONSULT LEGAL AND FINANCIAl, ,~I)VrSORS OF HIS, HER OR 
THEIR CHOOSiNG REGARDING THE EXECUTION, Q(I-tVER Y AND PERFORMANCE 
OFTHE OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, ' •. 

16. Binding Agreement. This Deed Rider shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
persons, entities and parties named herein and their successors or assigns as are permitted by 
this Deed Rider, 

17. Amendment. This Deed RidsJ: may not be rescinded, modified or amended, in 
whole or in pat1, without the written C611iJent of the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and the 
holder of any mortgage or other sec\u:ity instrument encumbering all or any portion of the 
Property, which writt~n conse I~~ the Registry, 

Executed as H sealed tn~tllU\leJ~\8I!:!: da\)of ,200_, 

Grantoe((5)~~ Owner: 

By ____ --

15 



COMMONWEALTH or MASSACI-IUSEITS 

CG(Q)Wl~y, ss. 
On th is __ day of _ _ ____ ., 200~ before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared , the of 
---,----,---c,....,-- in its capaci of . . ,:p'l'O\'cd 
to me through satisfactory evidence was [a current driver's Jice')!S~] [n 
current U.S. passport] [my personal knowle ge , be t erson whose name i" signed on the 
preceding instrument and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his 01' her free act and 
deed and the free act and deed of as . ,of 

Notary pu~~j?)W 
My comml 1 ·e. e . . ' , 

". ;:'J ., ~ 

r'"\l tt=\\[FD~OMMONWEAL TH .oF tvlASSACHUSEITS 

\..J.?~ '\( County, ss. . . 

On this __ day of ___ '~' _'_--,,200_, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared , the of 

in fts Cnl)~citY as the of , proved 
-to-,-n-e""th-r-o-ug""h-s-a-';ti-sf;;;-a-ctc-or), ~\irl~ilc~ of identification, which was [a current driver's license 1 [a 
current U.S. passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding instrument nnd acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and 
deed and the free net and deed of as of 

c-:---~@[E?W 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

16 



Board of Selectmen 
~~------------------------------------

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. 

Tel, (978} 772-8220 
Fax. (978) 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(978) 772-8210 

January 20, 2015 

Mr. Mark Southard, Director 

UPPER TOWN HALL 

Depal1ment of Housing and Community Development 
100 CambIidge Street, Suite 300 
Boston, MA 02114 

Dear NIr. Southard: 

1 MAIN STREET • AYER, MASSACHUSETIS01432 

The Ayer Board of Selectmen would like to offer our collective support for the effOlis of Ayer's 
Department of Community Development to submit an application for the upcoming 2015 Community 
Development Block Grant CCDBG) cycle, As you are aware, the Town of Ayer's past CDSG progranl history 
has been very successful. 

With the successful awarding of the 2010-2011 grant; Ayer's Community Development Department was 
able to accomplish two very large project.~: 

1) A complete rehabilitation of both the infrastructure and streetscape of Pond Street, one of the oldest 
streets in Ayer, which houses .boththe residents of Ayer's Housing Authority resident facility and the 
CouneiLOIl the Agingofliee, 

2) Rehabilitation of eighteen unlts of housing including the following upgrades: energy saving windows, 
doors and siding, high efliciency heating systems, new roofs, and lead remediation, These homes are 
now compliant with GlUTent building code specifications. 

Thank you for your consideration of Ayer's 2015 CDBG application. Ayer will be submitting a very 
ambitious grant application, which will be targeting another one of our older streets in one of our busiest 
dovmtown neighborhoods, The AyerBoard of Selectmen, Administration and Department of Community 
Development look forward to working with you and your staff. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chairman Jannice L. Livingston, Vice - Chairman 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 



Town of Ayer 
Town Flag Design Competition 

Entry Form 

The competition is open to anyone. There is no limit to the number of designs that may be submitted 
per person. 

Submissions shall be on an 8 Y, x 11 page. 

One submission per page. Each submission must be accompanied by a completed entry form 

All submissions will become the property of the Town of Ayer 

Submissions may not contain material that is copyrighted or otherwise owned or restricted 

The Town may edit, modify or combine submissions. 

Submissions shall be mailed to: 

or 

Ayer Historical Commission 

Town Hall 
One Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Submissions may be dropped off at the Ayer Board of Selectmen during normal business hours 
Deadline for submission is 4:00 pm September 6, 2013 

Name ____________________________________________________ __ 

Address ______________________________________ . ____________ __ 

City ________________ __ State _______ _ 

Telephone 

Email _____ . ___ . ____________ _ 

Signature 

The signature above attests that the entrv submitted herewith is an original design and that to the entrant's 
knowledge, does not violate any copyright or restriction. If applicant Is under 18 vears old, signature of parent or 
guardian required. 



-----Original Message-----
From: jfay@ayer.ma.llS [mailto:jfay@ayer.ma .us] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: Jeri Love; Pontbriand, Robert 
Subject: Re: Historic American Flags 

Jeri, 
Robert, 

See attached suggestion for Ayer Flag. Open with Power Point. 

> Background Colors are official Colors of Massachusetts 
Blue, Green,Cranberry 

> Military connection -
WWl Soldier - Silver Statr, Bronze Star, Purple Heart, (Medals earned by Citizens of Ayer ) 

> Train Moving Forward represents-
Progress as a Transportation Hub of Community 

All together one sees - Future Forward Progress, Patriotism, Valor, 

Robert, 
Please copy to the BOS for future discussion. 

Jim Fay 

Quoting Jeri Love""-" 

> 
> 
> Another site that I used for pine tree reference. Ifyoll scroll down 
> you will see the flags depicting pine tree beginning prior to 
> revolution. Let me know your take, I don't want misrepresent or 
> embarrass myself if I am wrong. 
> Take care 
> Jeri 
> http://www.nationalfcf.com/history/h istoric<lmericanflags/tabid/2192/de 
> fault.aspx 







Present: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-l" Floor Meeting Room 
Aye!, MA 01432 

Tues!iay, January 6, 2015 
Meeting Minutes 

BroCld''I1st Cll1d Recorded by APAC 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chair (Eittmd at 7:02 PM); Jannice L. Livingston, Vice
Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbri:lOd, Town Administrator (EitteJ1Jd at1:32 PM) 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Admini~trator 

Call to Order: J. Livingston called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

AnnOlJ.Q,.,;ements: J. Livingston first annonnced that R. Pontbriand wordd be joining the meeting 
around 7:30 PM as he was at the first Open Space and Recreation Committee Meeting. She then 
announced that 3'" and 4'" quarter tax bills are now due. Additionally 2015 dog licenses are available 
in the Town Clerk's office. J. Livingston also announced that the parking ban was still in effect until 
April 15, 2015. 

C. Hillman etJtem! at 7:02 PM 

Review and Approve Agend,.; C. Antonellis asked that the inter-municipal agreement "'-tth the 
Town ofG1:oton and the Senior Tax Wotk-offProgralll be added under the Town Administrator's 
report as items #4 and #5. 

Motion: A 111Otion was made byG. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda, as 
amended. Motionpassed 3-0. 

Reeognition of Eagle Seout "teob Miska: 'Inc Ayer Board of Selectmen recognized Jacob Miska 
on achieving the tank of Eagle Scout. 

Publie Input: None 

Mr . .J),.vid Maher, Director Offk~ of Community and Economic Development Director: D. 
Maher and Alicia Hersey (Community Development Office) outlined the Local Initiative Program 
(LIP) for the Habitat for Humanitl' project located at 76 Centtal Avenue. 

Motion: A motion was tnade by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the LIP 
regulatory agreement between the Town of Ayer, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Habitat 
for Hunlanity with signature by the Chair. Motion pas.s.ed 3-0. 



Public Hearigg - Pole Petition, NationaJGric!. .. ~ ... Central Avenue: The Public Heating was 
opened at 7: 15 PM. G. Luca read the public hearing notice as printed in the AyeI' Public Spirit on 
December 19,2014 and December 26, 2014. TIlerc waS no public input. 

Motion: A motion was made by C Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the pole 
petition as presented by National Grid (pltm #16641299). Motion passed 3-0. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to dose the public hearing 
at 7:18 PM. Motion passed 3-0. 

Mr. David Mah~x, Dir~or Office of Community and Economic Devdopment Director: D. 
Mahcr gave an overview of economic development activity in the Town of Aye! for the year closing 
2014. He highlighted activity in the rotary area, downtmvn, Fitchburg Road, West Main Street and 
the Industrial Park. 

R Pontbriand elJleI~d at 7:32 P]v[ 

Town Administrator's Report: R. Pontbriand highlighted the accomplishments of 2014 and gave 
a preview of upcoming projects for 2015. 

The Board selected J. Livingston to be the MIL". Delegate for Massachusetts Municipal Association 
Conference at the end of January 2015. 

R. Pontbriand explained cortespondence from Town Counsel (I<:oplemlln & Paige) expressing the 
need for the Ayer Boardof Selectmen to authorize Kopleman & Paige to work on an intcr
municipal agreement between the Towns of Ayerand Groton, since they represent both 
municipalities. 

Motion; A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J Livingston to approve the intet~ 
municipal. agreement language, as presented by Kopleman & Paige. Motion passed 3-0. 

R. Pontbriand announced the kickoff of the Senior Tax Work-Off Program and that applications 
were now available at Town Hall. 

New ~usinel1s.LS ... !lectmen's Questions {ApPNval of Minuteljl: G. Luca gave an update on 
JBOS proposed zoning changes. He is very concerned about proposed zoning changes would affect 
the Nashoha Valley Medical Center. 

Motio!!; A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting 
minutes of December 16,204. Motion passed 3-0. 

Motion: A motion was C. Hillman and seconded by J. livingston at 8:17 PM to enter into 
Executive Session pursuant to M.GL Chapter 30A, Section 21 A, Exemption #3 litigation Strategy 
(Bolduc I). Tow!! of Ayoj and to adjourn meeting from Executive Session. C. Hilhnan stated that to 
discuss this matter in open session would be detrimental to the Town's negotiating strategy. 
By Roll Can Vote: C. Hillman, Yes; J. Livingston, Yes; G. Luca, Yes. Motion passed 3-0 .. 

The meeting adjou111ed from Executive Session at 8:41 I'M. 



Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Minutes Approved by 

Gary J. Luea, Clerk: ___ _ 


